Cheorley

Council

Overview and Scrutiny Task
Group - Adoption of Estates

Agenda and Reports

For consideration on

Wednesday, 17th October
2012

In Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley
At 6.00 pm




This page is intentionally left blank



Chorley

Council

Town Hall
Market Street
Chorley
Lancashire
PR7 1DP

12 October 2012

Dear Colleague

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - ADOPTION OF ESTATES -
WEDNESDAY, 17TH OCTOBER 2012

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Task Group - Adoption of Estates
to be held in Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley on Wednesday, 17th October 2012
commencing at 6.00 pm.

AGENDA

1 Apologies for absence

2 Minutes (Pages 1 - 2)

To confirm the minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Task Group — Adoption of Housing
Estates meeting held on 19 September 2012 (enclosed)

3 Declarations of Any Interests

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any pecuniary interest in respect
of matters contained in this agenda.

If you have a pecuniary interest you must withdraw from the meeting. Normally you
should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do, however, have
the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the room to enable
you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you must not seek to
improperly influence a decision on the matter.

4 Scoping of the Review (Pages 3 - 6)

The completed scoping document is enclosed for Members information.
This document was approved by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 1 October
2012.



5 Case Studies

At the last meeting the Group identified a mix of small and large existing un-adopted
housing estates across the Borough that could be used as case studies from which to
identify the concerns and issues that existed.

The estates chosen were:

Gillibrand, Chorley (information enclosed)

Kittiwake, Heapey (information enclosed)

Buckshaw, Buckshaw Village (information to follow)
Fairview Farm, Adlington (information enclosed)

A pack of relevant information has been collated for each housing estate that includes:

c

d

The planning background

Planning applications

Section 106 Agreements

Highways Information

Unites Utilities information

Any issues arising

Public Open Spaces and Leisure facilities (information to follow)
Plans

Planning permissions

Former Heapey Works - Kittiwake, Heapey (Pages 7 - 22)

Fairview, Adlington (Pages 23 - 62)

Gillibrand, Chorley (Pages 63 - 122)

Buckshaw, Buckshaw Village

6 Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent

Yours sincerely

Gary Hall

Chief Executive

Dianne Scambler

Democratic and Member Services Officer
E-mail: dianne.scambler@chorley.gov.uk
Tel: (01257) 515034

Fax: (01257) 515150



1.

Distribution

Agenda and reports to all Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Task Group - Adoption of
Estates Councillors Matthew Crow (Chair), Roy Lees (Vice Chair),Jean Cronshaw,

Julia Berry, June Molyneaux, Dave Rogerson, Joyce Snape, Kim Snape, Ralph Snape and
County Councillor Mike Devaney (Lancashire County Council) for attendance.

Agenda and reports to Jamie Carson (Director of People and Places), Jennifer Moore
(Head of Planning), Carol Russell (Democratic Services Manager) and Dianne Scambler
(Democratic and Member Services Officer) for attendance.

This information can be made available to you in larger print
or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.
Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service.

a1 Hiledlatl agaie amsfl didiell erami sl asia 8. a1 Aaal Al Hoaal

-,

HIE SUl S5l ML AR UR Flot SR 01257 515822

- - - . -
& L] P ¥ N :- i - . L] = "": rh s L - - - i
IRy AT Qe /ey e P USROG e b e Ly

01257 515823 &



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

Overview and Scrutiny Task Group - Adoption of Estates

Present:

Wednesday, 19 September 2012

Councillor Matthew Crow (Chair) and Roylees (Vice Chair), JuliaBerry,

Jean Cronshaw, June Molyneaux, Dave Rogerson and Kim Snape

Also in attendance: Councillor Steve Holgate

07.CCS.01

07.CCS.02

07.CCS.03

07.CCS.04

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Joyce and Ralph Snape.

DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS

Councillor Julia Berry reported that she lived on Kittiwake, Chorley which was an
unadopted estate.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Members received a copy of the presentation by Chorley Council officers and
summary documentation from Lancashire Council County Council that had been
presented at the Member Learning Hour on 13 August 2012 for background
information to the review.

SCOPING OF THE ADOPTION OF HOUSING ESTATES TASK GROUP

Members of the Group discussed in detail the present problems that many of their
constituents faced when trying to get their estates adopted. It was accepted that there
were some real issues for residents across the Borough and Members thought that
the Group needed to look at past performance to identify areas where the process of
adoption of estates has been both successful or less successful, lessons could be
learnt from those experiences and ways to improve the process could be identified for
the future and further failures prevented.

The Group would need information on existing adopted and unadopted estates in the
Borough and the availability of that information was discussed.

It was also highlighted that the Council needed to improve relations and
communications with existing developers and other partner organisations in the
Borough and to better engage with the public to develop their understanding and
knowledge of the adoption process.

The Group identified a mix of small and large existing un-adopted housing estates
across the Borough that could be used as case studies from which to identify the
concerns and issues that existed. The Group would then interview the developers of
these estates, along with borough, county and United Utility officers.

The estates chosen were:

Gillibrand, Chorley

Kittiwake, Heapey
Buckshaw, Buckshaw Village
Fairview Farm, Adlington

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - ADOPTION OF ESTATES
Wednesday, 19 September 2012



07.CCS.05

Chair

Agenda Page 2 Agenda ltem 2

Members discussed the importance of hearing the views and concerns of the local
residents and parish councils affected by the issues of un-adoption and considered
the best way of engaging with the public.

It was important that these residents felt engaged with the process but needed to
understand the remit of the review was to make recommendations to the Executive
Cabinet to try to improve and influence changes to the current processes and not to
provide a solution to existing cases

Members agreed to a public consultation exercise whereby all the residents on the
estates identified would be invited to either attend a designated meeting of the Group
or submit comments in advance. This invitation could be extended by a leaflet drop to
all the households concerned.

RESOLVED

1. That a scoping document be drafted to take into account the
discussions that had taken place at the meeting, to be signed off by the
Chair of the Group before its submission to the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee for approval at its next meeting.

2. That the Chair and Vice Chair be requested to produce a plan of action in
relation to the public consultation event for discussion at a future
meeting of the Group

PLANNING THE REVIEW AND FUTURE MEETINGS

The Group would aim to complete the review within a five month period, aiming to
submit its Final Report to Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 14 January 2013 for
consideration and approval.

The following dates were AGREED, along with a suggested schedule of activity, as
follows:

17 October 2012 — Current position/identification of key issues.

7 November 2012 — Public consultation meeting

28 November 2012 — Interview Developers, Chorley Council/County Council/United
Utilities officers

19 December 2012 — Pull together recommendations

9 January 2013 — consider draft Final Report

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - ADOPTION OF ESTATES
Wednesday, 19 September 2012



Agenda Page 3

Agenda ltem 4

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY INQUIRY PROJECT OUTLINE

Review Topic:

ADOPTION OF ESTATES

Objectives:

Look at past performance and identify
areas where the process of adoption of
estates has been both successful and
less successful and learn from those
experiences; and

Make recommendations to Executive
Cabinet as to how processes may be
improved for the future.

Desired Outcomes:

To recommend ways to improve the process
of adopting new housing estates across the
Borough.

Improve relations and communications with
existing developers and other partner
organisations in the Borough.

To work through targeted studies of un-
adopted sites of varying sizes in Chorley
and to make recommendations to both
rectify existing sites and prevent further
failures in the adoption process

To have engaged in effective public
consultation and to develop residents and
future residents knowledge and
understanding of adoption processes.

Terms of Reference:

1. To receive information on the number of un-adopted roads across the Borough
and understand the extent of the problem in the borough

2. To understand the process for adopting roads on new housing estates.

3. To hear from residents through public consultation on the Gillibrand, Kittiwake,
Buckshaw and Fairview Farm estates and to engage with Parish Councils

representative of these sites

4. To talk to Developers, Chorley and Lancashire County Council and United Utilities

Officers.

Equality and diversity implications:

Risks:
e Managing public expectations.

o Damage existing relations with partner
organisations




Agenda Page 4 Agenda Iltem 4

Venue(s): Timescale: 5 months

Meetings to be held at Town Hall, Chorley Start: September 2012

(see scheduled of suggested meetings

and dates below) Finish: January 2013

Information Requirements and Sources:
Documents/evidence: (what/why?)

¢ Current position of adopted/un-adopted estates across the Borough
¢ Member Learning Session on procedures involved (held in August 2012)
¢ Other Scrutiny Reviews carried out by other authorities.

Witnesses: (who, why?)

e Developers in the Borough (mix of small and large) including eg. Redrow,
Barrett, Persimmon, Taylor Wimpey, David Fellows.

¢ Chorley Council officers

¢ Lancashire Council officers

¢ Relevant Lancashire Council Executive Member(s) (to be determined as review
progresses)

¢ United Utility officers

Consultation/Research: (what, why, who?)

e Case Studies of existing adoptions to identify what worked and what didn’t —
Gillibrand, Kittiwake, Buckshaw and Fairview Farm.

o Separate interviews for developers, provide questions in advance and accept
written responses

¢ Public Engagement — consider mechanisms eg leaflet drop, survey through
website, direct & interactive public consultation sessions

Site Visits: (where, why, when?)
To be determined as review progresses

Officer Support: Likely Budget Requirements:
Purpose £

Lead Officer: Jamie Carson

Total

Democratic &
Member Services Officer: Dianne Scambler

(to be determined)

Legal: Alex Jackson

Target Body ' for Findings/Recommendations EXECUTIVE CABINET




(Eg Executive Cabinet, Council, partner) g g g

YAl project outcomes require the approval of Overview and Scrutiny Committee before progressing

Proposed Meeting Schedule

19 September - Scope the review and set meeting dates

17 October - Current position/key issues

7 November — Public consultation meeting (may require a second meeting)
28 November — Interview developers, Chorley/LCC/United Utilities officers

19 December — Pull together recommendations

9 January — Agree draft Final Report




Agenda Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 7 Agenda Iltem 5a

FORMER HEAPEY WORKS/KITTIWAKE

PLANNING BACKGROUND

The site of approximately 10.9ha, comprising the former Witter Heapey Works, at the
junction of Heapey Road and Higher House Lane to the North East, Black brook to the North
West and Temple Wood to the South East. A total of 147 dwellings were proposed within a
number of separate development parcels. Linear open space is incorporated into the
development, principally alongside black Brook and the line of an aqueduct, with another
area of open space forming the major focal point to the development. Structure planting is
incorporated into the proposal to define the development and “soften” the visual impact of
the development on the surrounding countryside.

The developers of the site were Maunders Homes (North West) Ltd who became Westbury
Homes, Beazer Homes (Stockport) Ltd, Hassall Homes (Cheshire) Ltd and Dorbcrest
Homes

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Application: 91/00628/FULMAJ

Residential development (147 dwellings) and conversion of existing building to restaurant
with

associated car parking

Applicant: Ainscough Metals

Date Decision Issued : 10/12/1991

Decision :Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 94/00953/FUL

Erection of 63 dwellings with associated garages, roads, screen fences, landscaping and
services,

Applicant: Maunders Homes (North West) Ltd

Date Decision Issued : 22/08/1995

Decision :Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 95/00330/FUL

Erection of 24 detached dwellings with garages, road works and associated landscaping
works,

Applicant: Hassall Homes (Cheshire)

Date Decision Issued : 22/08/1995

Decision :Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 95/00718/COU

Refurbishment into 5 dwelling units together with associated parking and landscaping,
Applicant: Ainscough Metals

Date Decision Issued : 27/01/1998

Decision :Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 96/00489/FUL

Erection of 24 detached dwellings,
Applicant: Beazer Homes (Stockport) Ltd
Date Decision Issued : 02/12/1996
Decision :Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 96/00717/FUL



Agenda Page 8 Agenda ltem 5a

Change of house types to plots 43 - 49 and 53 - 58 (14 No),
Applicant: Maunders Homes (North West) Ltd

Date Decision Issued : 16/12/1996

Decision :Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 96/00893/FUL

Erection of 7 dwellings,

Applicant: Dorbcrest Homes

Date Decision Issued : 09/07/1997
Decision :Permit Full Planning Permission

SECTION 106 AGREEMENTS

Chorley Borough Council and Ainscough Metals Ltd 1990 in respect of land forming the site
of the former Heapey Works, Heapey Road, Heapey. Dated 12th July 1993

No building permitted on private open space/private garden areas. Before development is
commenced owner shall enter into agreement with CBC to ensure maintenance of POS on
payment of commuted sum. Planting scheme and play equipment to be approved by CBC.

Maunders Homes NW Limited Site & Hassall Homes Cheshire Limited Site
Chorley Borough Council and William Ainscough and Sons Limited Dated 18th August 1995

No buildings shall be erected or land used as private gardens within the areas of open space
edged green on the Plan. Before development is first commenced full details of landscaping
of and play/trim trail equipment to be provided within the open space areas to be submitted
to and approved by CBC; such scheme of landscaping to be fully implemented prior to the
substantial completion of building within the adjoining housing plots. The areas of open
space shall be available for access by the public at all times. Before occupation of any
housing the Landowner shall enter into agreement with CBC to ensure maintenance of the
public open space provided a commuted sum (to be agreed) has been paid to CBC.

Chorley Borough Council and Beazer Homes (Stockport) Limited Dated 29th October 1996
Planning Application: 96/00489/FUL

No buildings shall be erected or land used as private gardens within the areas of open space
edged green on the Plan. Before development is first commenced full details of landscaping
of and play/trim trail equipment to be provided within the open space areas to be submitted
to and approved by CBC; such scheme of landscaping to be fully implemented prior to the
substantial completion of building within the adjoining housing plots. The areas of open
space shall be available for access by the public at all times. Before occupation of any
housing the Landowner shall enter into agreement with CBC to ensure maintenance of the
public open space provided a commuted sum (to be agreed) has been paid to CBC.

HIGHWAYS
Data taken from the Council’s Land Charges Register October 2012

Highways maintainable at public expense;
Adopted YES - HIGHER HOUSE LANE : BDY LINE OF REAR NUMBER 8
KESTREL CLOSE TO HEAPEY ROAD - A
Adopted YES - KITTIWAKE ROAD : HEAPEY ROAD TO END AT NUMBER 34 - A
Adopted YES - FOOTWAY LINKING THE DELL WITH KITTIWAKE ROAD - A
Adopted YES - TORMORE CLOSE : HIGH BANK TO END - A



Agenda Page 9 Agenda Iltem 5a

Adopted YES - KESTREL CLOSE : KITTIWAKE ROAD TO END - A

Adopted YES - HIGH BANK : KITTIWAKE ROAD TO BLACKBROOK CLOSE - A
Adopted YES - OSPREY CLOSE : KITTIWAKE ROAD TO END - A

Adopted YES - MERLIN CLOSE : KITTIWAKE ROAD TO END - A

Adopted YES - TITHE BARN LANE : HEAPEY ROAD TO CHAPEL LANE - A

Adopted YES - FOOTWAY LINKING KITTIWAKE ROAD TO HIGHER HOUSE LANE - A
Adopted YES - THE DELL : HIGH BANK TO END - A

Adopted YES - HIGH BANK : JUNCTION OPPOSITE NUMBER 9 TO END AT NUMBER 18
-A

Adopted YES - THE DINGLE : HIGH BANK TO END - A

Adopted YES - HEAPEY ROAD : KNOWLEY BROW TO HIGHER HOUSE LANE - A
Adopted YES - BLACK BROOK CLOSE : HIGH BANK TO END - A

Adopted YES - FOOTWAY LINKING THE DELL WITH KITTIWAKE ROAD - A

Adopted YES - HIGH BANK : JUNCTION AT NUMBER 15 TO END AT NUMBER 24 - A
Adopted YES - THE WOLD : HIGH BANK TO END - A

Adopted YES - HIGHER HOUSE LANE : HEAPEY FOLD LANE TO BDY LINE OF REAR
NUMBER 8 KESTREL CLOSE - A

Subiject to adoption and, supported by a bond or bond waiver; - None

To be made up by the local authority who will reclaim the cost from the frontagers; - None
To be adopted by a local authority without reclaiming the cost from the frontagers? - None

UNITED UTILITIES — AWAITING CONFIRMATION FROM UU

Prior to October 2010 drainage lines on new development that were to be adopted by UU
were usually limited to those lines within the road or main service pipes. Since October
2010 all drainage that is not for the sole use of one property would become subject to
adoption (Section 104).

e Drainage scheme is forwarded to UU by developer and by LA Building Control/Al on
receipt of application.

¢ On commencement of drainage works UU inspect major sewer lines(within road or
main service lines).

e LA/Al inspect plot drainage (lateral drainage) for themselves under the Building Regs
and on behalf of UU.

e LA/Al notify UU when each plots drainage is complete and satisfactory.

e UU pursue formal adoption of sewers.

The above has still yet to be implemented as the MBS (mandatory build standard) for drains
has yet to be released from UU. This gives the minimum standards for the construction of
drainage subject to adoption. It should have been published back in March 2012 for an April
2012 start. The last date | had been given was October 2012 but still waiting.

The above does not affect the operation of the Advanced Payment Code.

ISSUES ARISING

Peripheral planting was not carried out in accordance with the approved plans by Maunders
Homes (North West) Ltd/Westbury Homes and it was determined that there was no prospect
of the original scheme being implemented, given the lack of satisfactory outcome the Council
eventually pursued Court action against Maunders Homes for breach of a planning



Agenda Page 10 Agenda Iltem 5a

condition. A maximum fine of £1,000 and costs was imposed against the developer in
December 1998. An agreed alternative compensatory landscape scheme was put in place.

PUBLIC OPEN SPACE AND LEISURE FACILITIES ON FORMER HEAPEY WORKS

To follow from People and Places Team



Agenda Page 11 Agenda Iltem 5a

Former Heapey Works/Kittiwake

‘ 7 = s
e ;s
\ 1/ /
.

91}00628/FULMAJ(1)
Planning Applications (1)

REFVAL SHAPE|/MAP_X|/MAP_Y/LATITUDELONGITUDE/OBJECTID

91/00628/FULMAJ|Polygon|Null Null Null Null 29498

Copyright
Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown Copyright and database rights 2012



Agenda Page 12 Agenda Iltem 5a

91/00628/FULMAIJ (1)
Planning Applications (1)

REFVAL SHAPE|MAP_XMAP_Y| MTITUDEILONGITUDEOBJECTID

91/00628/FULMAJPolygon|Null Null Null |Nu|l 29498

Copyright
Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown Copyright and database rights 2012



Agenda Page 13

Agenda Item 5a

Z

-l

-

/

CHORLF'Y Borough Counci

PLANNING PERMISSION |

Town and Country Planniag Act 1990 -~

Name and address of applicant

Ainscough Metals,
265 Mossy Lea Road,

Name and address of agent (if any)

Smith Farmer Thompson Associates Ltd.,

, Chartered Architects,

Wrightington, 1 Ashfield Road,
WN6 9RS. CHORLE
PR7 1LH.

Part I - Particulars of application

Date of application: . Application no.
izeh July, 1991. L ko~ 9/91/628

Particulars and location of development:

.. Residential development (147 dwellings) and conversion
- of existing building to restaurant with

associated car parking,

Former Heapey Works,

Heapey Road/Higher House Leane,

Heapey, CHORLEY.

Part 1 - Particulars of decis:io\h

“The Chorley Borough Council hereby give notice in pursuance of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 that planaing
permission has been granted for the carrying oul of the development referred to in Part | hereof in accordance with the
application plans submitted subject to the following conditions:

i. The development must be begun not later than the expiration of five years from the date of this permission.

2. Before development hereby permitted is first commenced full details of existing
and proposed site levels and proposed sladb levels shall be submitted tc and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

The reasons for the conditions are:

¥ Required toteimposed pursaant to-seciion 92-of-ihe Town and Country-Planning-Act- 1990, -
* - -

see continuation sheet8

Signed: . Date:

19th July, 1993.

JL.R. Taylor MA(Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Director of Technical Services, Council Offices. Gillibrand Street, Chorley, Lancashire, PR7 2EL

Please read the notes on the back of this notice with great care. They will help you to understand this decision,your
rights, and others thinps vau may have to do,

RV, 92 PLO2 L PMALL.

E*—_“



‘Agenda Page 14 Agenda Iltem 5a

=

CHORLEY soroughConnit -+ g5

PLANNING PERMISSION ". © .

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

E

Continuation.Sheetno. . .3 ...of . 4.

Applicationno.  9/91/628 ' Date of Decision: ~ 19th July, 1993.

t

Conditions Cont .... : !

7. Before the de’v’elopment hereby permitted is first éommenced full details of

all elevations to all buildings (including dwellinge, garages and other structures)
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Plagning Authority.

4, Notwithstanding the details submitted ' the roofing materials to "The Lostock"
house type shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority- before - the- development hereby. permitted is first commenced.

B Before the development hereby permitted is first commenced that length of

Heapey Road between its junction with Higher House Lane and the commencement

‘ of the present street lighting installation _shall be fully lit in accordance with
¥ a scheme to be prior approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

6. Before the deve\l?:pment hereby permitted is first commenced a scheme of structure
landscape planting, as outlined on Plan No.Y.AM.01:01(A) shall be fully implemented
(except as may otherwise be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority)
in accordance with details to be prior agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. '

T Before the development hereby permitted is first commenced full details of
the laying out and equipping of all play areas and phasing of implementation shall
be submitted to and approved in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

8, The permission hereby granted relates to the site layout plan drawing no.
Y.AM.01:01(A) received on g¢gtp December 1991, and the details of dwelling types,
received on 12th July, 1991. '

9. Surface water must drain separate from the foul and no surface water will
be permitted to discharge to the foul sewerage system. '

' 10. No development shall take place until details of the proposed surface water
drainage arrangements have been submitted to and approved by the Local -Planning .
Authority in writing.

11. Garage accommodation and/or parking space adequate for not less than 2 cars
to be parked clear of the highway ghall be provided  within the curtilage of_ each
dwelling prior to its first occupation, in accordance with the submitted plans,
. and kept freely available for use as such thereafter. Notwithstanding the provisions
of the GCeneral Development Order 1988, or any subsequent Order revoking or re-
enacting the Order, no development which  would reduce this minimum provision
shall take place except following the express grant of planning permission.

PLGOGPMA - NI




Agenda Page 15 Agenda ltem 5a

. poad from the continuation of the nearer edge of the carriageway of Higher House }

CHORLEY poroughConncit - 659

PLANNING PERMISSION . -

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Continuation Sheet no. .. o ..of

P

Application no.  9/91/628 2 Date of Decision: 19th July, 1993.

I

Conditions Cont ....

12. No site clearing works or development shall take place until there has been
submitted to and epproved by the Local Planning Authority in writing a scheme
of landscaping, which shall include indications of ell existing trees end . hedgerous _
on the lend, and details of any to be retained, together with measures for their
protection in the course of development.

13, All planting, seeding or turfing -com prised -in-the e—pprsvad.details__of_landscaping_
shall be carried out in the first planting and seeding seasons following the occupation
of the buildings or the completion of the development, whichever is the sooner,
and any trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from the completion
of the development die, are removed or---become  -seriously_.damsged or diceased
ghall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and species,
unlese the Local Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation.

14, No development shall take place until samples of facing materials have been
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

15. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning General
Development Order- 1988 -there ehall pot at _any time in connection with the development
hereby permitted, be erected or planted, or allowed to remain, upon the land
hereinafter defined, any building, wall, fence, hedge, tree, shrub or other device.

“I
The visibility splay to be the subject of this condition shall be that land in front
of & line drawn from a point 4,5m measured along the centre line of the access
road from the continuation of the nearer edge of the carriageway of Heapey Road
to points measured 120m in each direction along the nearer edge of the carriageway
of Heapey Road from the centre iine of the access, and shall be constructed and
maintained at footway/verge level in accordance with a scheme to be agreed Dby
the Local Planning Authority in conjunction with the Highway Authority. - 2 %}

16. Notwithstdnding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning General
Development Order 1988 there shall not at any time in connection with the development -
hereby permitted, be erected or planted, or allowed to remain, upon the land
hereinafter defined, any building, wall, fence, hedge, tree, shrub or other device.

The visibility splay to be the subject of this condition shali be that land in front
of a line drawn from a point 4.5m measured along the centre line of the proposed

Lane/Heapey Road to a point measured 120m in a southerly direction along the nearer .
edge of the carriageway of Heapey Road, from the intersection of the centre line
of Higher House Lane. .

s b S There should be no vehicular access to the eite other than via the proposed
estate road junction with Heapey Road:-

PLEAPMA - NB

Y




Agenda Page 16 Agenda Iltem 5a

'CHORILEY poroughcoet |

PLANNING PERMISSION

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Continuation Sheetno. 3 __of b

Application no. 9/91/628 Date of Decision: 19th July, 1993.

s

Conditions Cont ... . '

18, MNo dwelling shall be occupied until that part of the service road which provides
access to it has been constructed in accordance with the approved plans.

19, The existing junction to Heapey Road :shall be reinstated by continuing the
footway, and- kerbing. through the full frontage and providing a 2 metre wide footway
along thé frontage, prior to the firet occupation of eny dwelling.

! Ty a3y
20, Before the. development hereby permitted is first commenced a fully detailed
sub-soil survey to investigate the presence of landfill gas end contaminated land
on the whole of ‘the site has been carried out, and the results of that survey

} and the remedial measures required have been Bubmitted to and agreed —in--writing- - -
by the Local Planning Authority. The remedial measures required to deal with

any areas affected by landfill gas or toxic waste contamination shall, likewise,
be undertaken before any development takes place. '

Z1. Forward visibility for at least 70 metres shall be provided across the bend

along the frontage with Higher House Lane, i.e. where the existing footway terminates,
so that nothing above one metre high obstructs the site line across the bend,

22. A 2 metres wide verge should be provided along the site frontage with Higher
House Lane, where no footway exists at present.

23 Before the development hereby permitted is first commenced full detells of
the treatment of all existing walls and proposed walls and fencing to the periphery
of the site and facing proposed internal vehicular and pedestrian ways shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

24, Before the conversion of the existing bujlding to a restaurant is first commenced
full details of the scheme of conversion, including -any external alterations to the

building, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

Reasons Cont ....

N To secure a satisfectory form of development having regard to varied ’ site
levels.

3. To ensure all buildings are of an appropx'-iate design.”

4., To ensure the dwelling is of an appropriate appearance to the locality.
5. In the interests of highway safely. |

6. In the interests of the visual amenities of the area.

7. To ensure appropriate provision of play areas. : S




Agenda Page 17 Agenda ltem 5a

®.

CHORLEY soroughCosincit. - == -

PLANNING PERMISSION

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Continuation Sheetno.- &4 ---of - 4.

App]ica(ion no. 9/91/628 Date of Decision: 19th July, 1993 I

’

Reasons Cont ...

8. To define the permission.
9. To secure proper drainage. 10, To prevent flooding.

11, To ensure adequate garaging/off street parliing provision is made/maintained
and thereby avoid hazards caused by on-street parking.

12. 13, and 14, In the interest of the appearance of the locality.
15. 16, and 17. In the interests of highwvay safety.
In the interest of road safety.

19, In the interests of highway eafety and to secure a satisfactory form of
development. '

20. To ensure that the site is reclaimed in a satisfactory manner end will be
capable of safe development for housing.

21, and 22. In the interests of highway safety.
23. In the interests of the visual amenities of the area.

24, To ensure & satisfactory scheme of conversion and in the interests of the
visual amenities of the area.

NOTES:
w®

Your attention is drawn to the Sectionn 106 lLegal Agreement related to this
development.

The responsibility and liability for safe development of the sgite for housing
and securc occupancy of the site rests with the developer and/or the landowrer:-

PLOAPMI - NB




Agenda Page 18 Agehda ltem 5a

. ‘ 1P S106BeARHEAT,
s % : [ LF398

. } B > 4 L
THIS AGREEMENT is made the fLeaty-ast day of O Ctele~
One thousand nine hundred and ninety- O« B ETWE E N CHORLEY BOROUGH
COUNCIL of the Town Hall Chorley Lancashire (hereinafter called "the Council™)
of the one part and BEAZER HOMES (STOCKPORT) LIMITED of Stockport Road Cheadle

Heath Greater Manchester (hereinafter called “the Landowner") of the second

part

Recitals

e The Council is the local planning authority for the purposes of the, Act
for the area within which the Site is located

2. The Landowner is the freechold owner of the whole of the Site

3. The Landowner has submitted the Application to the Council and the
Council is concerned to ensure that any development of the Site is
carried out in a proper manner and that the Landowner will make
appropriate provision in reiation to open spaces and play areas

4, The parties have agreed to enter into this Deed with the intention that

the obligations contained in this Deed mayvbe enforced by the Council
against the Landowner or any person or persons deriving title from him

Definitions and Interpretation

7 In this Deed unless the context requires otherwise the following words

and expressions have the respective meanings as set out opposite to

them: -
y N Tihe AnE® the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
. "the Application” an application for planning

permission for the carrying out of the
Ll s T

f CHQ " 7"-. et
RLEY BURCUGH COUNBgvelopment made by the Landowner on
RECFivED b
2 ;NOV' 12 Jihdy 19466 and carrying the

LANN crARne. reference 9/96,/00489/FUL further

SCrPTWVWVAY

. . . .
details of which are contained in the

First Schedule



Agenda Page 19 Agenda ltem 5a

ST

1.4 “the Commencement Date" the date wupon which the Development
shall be commenced by the carrying out
on the Site pursuant to the Planning
Permission of a material operation as
specified in Section 56(2) of the Act
(but not including any operations

relating to the demolition of any

existing buildings or clearance of the
Site)
1.& “the Development® the development of the Site in
accordance with the Planning Permission
LB Ythe Plan® the plan attached to this Agreement
1.6 "the Planning Permission® any planning permission which is
granted in pursuance of the Application
o “the Site" . the freehold land shown for the purpose
of identification only edged red on the
Plan
8 "the Open Space" the areas of land sﬁown for the purpose
of identification only edged green on

the Plan

1.9 The masculine feminine and neuter genders include each of the
other genders and the singular includes the plural and vice versa

1.10 A reference to an Act of Parliament refers to the Act as it
applies at the date of this Agreement

1.11 A reference to a clause or schedule is a reference to a clause or
schedule contained in this Agreement

1.12 References to any party iom this Agreement shall include the
Successors in title of that party

This Agreement is made pursuant to Section 106 of the Act and the

obligations contained in this Deed are planning obligations for the

Purposes of that section in so far as they fall within the terms of

Ub-section 1061y



Agenda Page 20 Agenda ltem 5a

In so far- as any of  the covenants contained in this Deed are not

planning obligations within the meaning of the Act they are entered into

pursuant to the powers contained in Section 111 of the Local Government

Act 1972 and all other enabling powers

The Council is the local authority by which the planning obligations

contained in this Deed are enforceable

The covenants contained in this Agreement shall only come into affect on

the Commencement Date unless otherwise specifically indicated in this

Deed

No person shall be liable for amy breach of the covenants restrictions

or obligations contained in this Agreement occurring after he has parted

with his interest in the Site or the part of the Site in respect of

which such breach occurs

This Agreement shall cease to have effect if:-

7 4 the Planning Permission shall be quashed revoked or otherwise
withdrawn or modified prior to thg Commencement Date or

7.2 the Planning Permission shall expire prior to the Commencement
Date or

7.3 planning permission shall be granted subsequently and implemented
for proposals incompatible with the Development or with the terms
of this Agreement

The Landowner covenants with the GCouncil to observe and perform the

covenants set out in the Second Schedule in relation to the Development

The covenants on the part of the Landowner contained in this Agreement

shall not be enforceable against individual purchasers or lessees of

dwelling units forming part of the Development or against statutory

undertakers in relation to any parts of the Site acquired by them for

electricity sub-stations gas governor stations or pumping stations

This Agreement shall be registered as a Local Land Charge

Any disputes or differences arising between the parties with regard to

their respective rights and obligations as to any matter or thing

arising out of or in connection with this Agreement shall be referred to




12.

Agenda Page 21 Agenda ltem 5a

the éeéision of a single arbitrator to be agreed by the parties or
(failing agreement between them) to be nominated by the President for
the time being of the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors and any
such reference shall be deemed to be a submission to arbitration within
the meaning of the Arbitration Acts 1996
Where any consent or approval is required under the terms ef this
Agreement such consent or approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed
THE FIRST SCHEDULE

The erection of 24 detached dwellings at the site of the former Heapey
Mill, Heapey Road, Heapey, Lancashire

THE SECOND SCHEDULE
That no buildings shall be erected or land used as private gardens
within the Open Space.
Before the Development is commenced full details of landscaping of
and play/trim trail equipment to be provided within the Open Space
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Director of
Technical Services for the time being of the Council PROVIDED THAT
the said approved scheme of landscaping shall be fully implemented
prior to the substantial completion of building within the
adjoining housing plots in the areas shown edged red in the Plan
That the Open Space laid out in accordance with Paragraph 2 shall
thereafter be available for access by the public at all times
Before the development of any housing is commenced the Landowner
shall enter inte an agreement with the Council to ensure the
maintenance of the Open Space which said agreement shall provide
(inter alia) either for the payment of a commuted sum to the
Council and for adoption of the Open Space by the Council or for

similar provisions of a like effect



Agenda Page 22

GIVéNvunder the Common Seal of)
Chorley Borough Council in the)
presence of:- )

Wh borrte

Mayor

[

Boréugh Soliciter

THE COMMON SEAL of Beazer Homes
(Stockport) Limited was hereunto
affixed in the presence of:-

Director

Secretary

LEGGEN/03105410

Agenda Item 5a

15,150
Delequied Powess



Agenda Page 23 Agenda Item 5b

FAIRVIEW FARM

PLANNING BACKGROUND

Outline permission was granted in November 1999 for the residential development of
Fairview Farm (land owned by Chorley Council) site various amendments to the scheme has
resulted in an overall development of 205 dwellings completed as of April 2012.

Approximately 1.8ha of land at the southern end of the site was allocated for community and
recreational uses with a Community Building and associated play area, football pitch and car
park. The Council owned the whole site which was sold to Westbury Homes which became
Persimmon Homes who developed the main part of the site. An area of 1.19ha was retained
by the Council at the site and allocated for affordable housing provision. The Council worked
with Places for People who are the Registered Social Landlord to provide the affordable
housing on this site.

Principal developers Westbury Homes (NW) Ltd, Persimmon Homes, Places For People
Group

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Application: 98/00660/CO4

Regulation 4 outline application for residential development, associated open space and
multi-functional community building,

Applicant: Chorley Borough Council

Date Decision Issued : 15/11/1999

Decision :Permit Outline Planning Permission

Application: 00/00056/FUL

Erection of 26 houses and 2 bungalows,
Applicant: North British Housing Association
Date Decision Issued : 24/01/2001

Decision :Application Withdrawn

Application: 01/00120/REM

Reserved matters application for 176 houses, multi-functional community building and five-a-
side

pitch and all associated works,

Applicant: Westbury Homes (NW) Ltd

Date Decision Issued : 03/08/2001

Decision :Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 03/00062/FULMAJ

Substitution of houses on plots 88-122, with 26 dwellings instead of 34 dwellings,
Applicant: Westbury Homes (Holdings) Ltd

Date Decision Issued : 26/09/2003

Decision :Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 03/00643/FUL

Erection of community centre, equipped play area, playing pitch, access road and
carparking,

Applicant: Westbury Homes (Holdings) Ltd

Date Decision Issued : 01/08/2003

Decision :Permit Full Planning Permission



Agenda Page 24 Agenda Iltem 5b

Application: 04/00629/FUL

Revision to Planning Permission 9/98/660/CO4 by modification of condition 4 to change
public

open space (Area 6) from equipped play space to a landscaped park,

Applicant: Westbury Homes (Holdings) Ltd

Date Decision Issued : 18/12/2009

Decision :Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 09/00714/FULMAJ

Erection of 37 affordable dwellings with external amenity space and off street parking at
Fairview

Farm, Adlington

Applicant: Places For People Group

Date Decision Issued : 15/01/2010

Decision :Permit Full Planning Permission

SECTION 106 AGREEMENTS

Chorley Borough Council and Westbury Homes (Holdings) Ltd. relating to land adjacent to
Fair View Farm, Adlington Dated 12 November 1999

Blue Land to be laid out and landscaped for use as open space play area to satisfaction of
CBC, after being laid out and landscaped not to restrict access. Landowner to transfer Blue
Land to CBC within 3 months of completion of laying out. To pay CBC £78,000 to be used
for maintenance of open space play area to be paid on commencement or construction of
76% of the number of dwellings approved under a reserved matters application.

Owner to build a suitable building for use by the local community in full compliance with
applicable planning brief and scheme approved by CBC. Owner to pay £377,335 to CBC for
the future maintenance of the building on the commencement of the 101 dwelling provided
that more than 12 months have passed since the first transfer of any of the Site out of
ownership of CBC.

Supplemental Agreement dated 22 August 2001
2nd Supplemental Agreement dated 7 September 2001
3rd Supplemental Agreement dated 5th December 2001

Supplemental Deed to Section 106 Agreement Chorley Borough Council and Westbury
Homes (Holdings) Limited
Dated 18th December 2009

£377,335 was received from the Developer for the future maintenance of the Community
Centre received February 2007.

£78,000 was received from the Developer for future maintenance of the public open space
received February 2007.

£60,000 was received from the Developer to be used towards Fairview Community Centre
Play Space to be expended on the equipment at the play space at Fairview Community
Centre received December 2009.

HIGHWAYS
Data taken from the Council’s Land Charges Register

Highways maintainable at public expense;
Adopted YES - THE AVENUE : CHORLEY ROAD TO DERBY PLACE - A



Agenda Page 25 Agenda Item 5b

Adopted YES - FARM AVENUE : A673 CHORLEY ROAD TO END - A

Adopted YES - HIGHFIELD ROAD NORTH : CHESTER PLACE TO HOUSE 35 - A
Adopted YES - THE AVENUE : HOUSE 28 TO HOUSE 31 - A

Adopted YES - CHATSWORTH COURT : JUNCTION AT NUMBER 25 TO END AT
NUMBER 19 -

A

Adopted YES - HIGHFIELD ROAD NORTH : HOUSE 12 TOREAR 17 - A

Adopted YES - CHATSWORTH COURT : JUNCTION AT NUMBER 25 TO END AT
NUMBER 10 -

A

Adopted YES - BRADSHAW LANE: REAR OF HOUSE 26 CROSTON AVENUE TO DERBY
PLACE - A

Adopted YES - CHORLEY ROAD : BABYLON LANE TO RAWLINSON LANE - A
Adopted YES - ELLER BROOK CLOSE : HEATHFIELD TO END - A

Adopted YES - DERBY PLACE : THE AVENUE TO HOUSE 5- A

Unadopted NO - FIELD ROSE COURT - X

Unadopted NO - FAIRVIEW DRIVE - X

Unadopted NO - BYRE VIEW - X

Unadopted NO - HAWTHORN COURT - X

Unadopted NO - FAIRVIEW DRIVE - X

Unadopted NO - BRADSHAW LANE - X

Unadopted NO - BROOK STREET - X

Unadopted NO - MEADOW VIEW - X

Unadopted NO - BARN VIEW - X

Unadopted NO - BRADSHAW LANE - X

Unadopted NO - MAYTREE COURT - X

UNITED UTILITIES — AWAITING CONFIRMATION FROM UU

Prior to October 2010 drainage lines on new development that were to be adopted by UU
were usually limited to those lines within the road or main service pipes. Since October
2010 all drainage that is not for the sole use of one property would become subject to
adoption (Section 104).

e Drainage scheme is forwarded to UU by developer and by LA Building Control/Al on
receipt of application.

e On commencement of drainage works UU inspect major sewer lines(within road or
main service lines).

o LA/Al inspect plot drainage (lateral drainage) for themselves under the Building Regs
and on behalf of UU.

e LA/Al notify UU when each plots drainage is complete and satisfactory.

e UU pursue formal adoption of sewers.

The above has still yet to be implemented as the MBS (mandatory build standard) for drains
has yet to be released from UU. This gives the minimum standards for the construction of
drainage subject to adoption. It should have been published back in March 2012 for an April
2012 start. The last date | had been given was October 2012 but still waiting.

The above does not affect the operation of the Advanced Payment Code.



Agenda Page 26 Agenda Item 5b

ISSUES ARISING

Westbury Homes (NW) Ltd entered into financial difficulties in the early 2000’s to have it's
property portfolio taken over by Persimmon Homes. This led to lengthy negotiations to
ensure the release to the Council of the commuted sums due under the Section 106
Agreement finally resolved in 2009.

PUBLIC OPEN SPACE AND LEAISURE FACILITIES ON FAIRVIEW FARM

To follow from People and Places Team



Agenda Page 27

Fairview Farm

’ L
f 'Il‘ >
= : 0, E}
s 7 <
i |
- 4
e T ' .I <y ; -: #
CLEy ! s A S
= - e e -
'( \:: f l i W &
2 (s | '~
I_,l '_'.: i r';“r':ﬁ. %\ :‘_. - 5 -
L i iy g 'y
ey ' 5 ; SN
4 _.-w:l { - i ’ __'
VY4 . j (= "EI- T -'I.' : \“' : I“‘ ﬁ'/
S ' 0 SO
3 o / 1
K _ -
S p TR e
= b P v _I' -
= e
e ! - Atk o53
= __; » .‘__;: [
G,
g el 2
Taiw -t.'.-"' = ; -I-*'-"‘._. \
Ay =
b 0
- ¥ ol
\\.___ y }‘o
o p
)
98/00660/C04 (1)
Planning Applications (1)
REFVAL |SHAPE|MAP_X|MAP_Y|LATITUDE|LONGITUDE/OBJECTID
98/00660/C0O4|Polygon|Null Null Null Null 5063

Copyright

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown Copyright and database rights 2012

Agenda ltem 5b

— V i
WonE
f iy} Q;
3 =1
: &/ o
e 171
%
S)
{ ]
'_f
{} B
<
& /\\4
Gren
b'\ :
ADUNGT 5
-



Agenda Page 28 | Agenda ltem 5b

Showing Playspace

o/

15 \ 7 A , sy

[T}

. v OQ- - 1 - 3 .
AN O\ S £ \%
A - SR SR (AN

98/00660/C04 (1)
Planning Applications (1)

REFVAL | SHAPE|/MAP_X/MAP_YLATITUDELONGITUDEOBJECTID
98/00660/CO4Polygon|Null  [Null  Null  |Null 5063
Copyﬁéﬁi

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown Copyright and database rights 2012



CHODLE‘{ Borough Council

2

OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION |
(FOR DEVELOPMENT OF LAND VESTED IN A PLANNING AUTHORITY WHICH IT DOES
NOT ITSELF PROPOSE TO CARRY OUT) :

Town and Country Planning Act 1890
Town and Country Planning General Regulations 1992

Applicant:

Chorley Barough Council.
Per Agent

Agent:
R P Hanscombe ARICS,

Head Of Commercial Development; Chwurfey BorougtrCourrcii; Councii Offices, Gillibrand Street, Chorley, PR7
260

Application Number Date Received
9/88/00660/C0O4 23 September 1998

The Development :

Regulation 4 outline application for residential development, associated open space and multi-functional
community building,

Location :

Land Adjacent Fair View Farm,(including Land Bounded By Chorley Road, Eller Brook, Railway Line And
Housing On Grove Crescent, Highfield Road And Farm Avenue, Chorley Road, Adlington, Chorley, Lancashire
x

Chorley Borough Council {the Local Planning Autherity) gives notice that it has resolved, for the purposes of
Regulation 4 of the above regulations, that the development be carried out with Outline Planning Permission,
subject to the following conditions - :

. 1. Application for approval of the reserved matters must be made to the Council before the expiration of three
years from the date of this permission and the proposed Development must be begun either before the
expiration of five years from the date of this permission, or before the expiration of two years from the date of

approval of the last of the reserved matters to be approved, whichaver is the later, Eeemee ss= === Bea s

Reason: Required to be imposed by Section 92 of the Town and Country Ptanning Act 1890,

2. The Development shall only be carried out in accordance with the approved plans, except as may otherwise
be specifically required by any other condition of this permission or unless otherwise first agreed to in writing by
the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To define the permission and in the interests of the proper deveiopment of the site.

3. All applications for approval of reserved matters shall aceord with the guidaﬁce contained in the approved
Site Development Brief and be accompanied by- ; : = .

a) An Noise Report - A survey of noise levels associated with the adjacent rail line; recommendations for the
siting of houses; and a scheme for protecting the dwellings from noise; and

b) A Drainage Study - A survey and analysis/fassessment of the catchment to the foul and surface water :
drainage system which outfalls through the site to demonstrate the performance of the system and associated

walercourses in storm conditions and to prevent flooding, having regard to the constrained pass forward flows:
and '

Page 1 of 5- 8/98/00660/C0O4




¢) An Existing Vegetation Survey - A survey of all existing trees and hedgerows within and adjeining the site,
thelr size, condition, amenity value, and proposals for their inclusion within the development; and

d) Cycle Measures - Detailed measures for the safe and convenient movement of cycles from Chorley Road to
Highfield Road North; and

e} Landfill Gas Migration Measures - Detailed measures for the installation of a gas venting trench to the north,
east and south boundaries of the former landfill site; and

f) Public Open Space Maintenance Measures - Detailed measures for the iong iermt management and
maintenance of all public open space areas; and

g} A Topographical Survey - A survey of existing ground levels across and adjoining the site.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory form of development, in the interests of the amenities and safety of future
occupants, to ensure the retention of landscape features, to make provision for cyclists and to avoid flooding.

4. Before the development hereby permitted is first commenced, full details of the following raserved matters-
(namely siting, design, external appearance of the buildings, and the landscapmg of the site) shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Reason: The permission is in outline only.

5. Before the development hereby permitted is first commenced full details of existing and proposed ground
levels and proposed building slab levels (all relative to ground levels adjoining the site} shall have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, notwithstanding any such detail shown
on previously submitted plan(s). The development shall only be carried out in conformity with the approved
details. 1

Reason: To protect the appearance of the locality and in the interasts of the amenities of local residents.

6. Before the development hereby permitted is first commenced, full details of the position, height and
appearance of aii fences and waiis o be erected (notwithstanding any such detail shown on previously
submitted plan{s})) shall have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until all fences and walls shown in the approved details to bound its plot have been
erected in conformity with the approved details. “All fences and walls shown in the approved details shall have
been erected in conformity with the approved details prior to substantiat comptetion of the deveiopment.
Reason: To ensure a visually satisfactory form of development and to provide reasonable standards of privacy
to residents.

7. Before the development hereby permitted is first commenced, full details of the position, height and
appearance of all fences and walls to be erected to the site boundaries (notwithstanding any such detail shown
on previously submitted plan(s)) shall have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. No building shall be occupied or land used pursuant to this permission before all walls and fences
have been erected in accordance with the approved details, unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority. Fences and walls shall thereafter be retained in accordance with the approved details at all
times.

Reason: To ensure a visually satisfactory form of development and to protect the amenities of occupiers of
nearby property.

8. No development shalt take place until details of the proposed surface water drainage arrangements have
been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Autherity in writing. No part of the development shall be
occupied until the approved surface water drainage arrangements have been fully implemented.

Reason: To secure proper drainage and to prevent flooding.

9. Before the development hereby permitted is first commenced full details of the means of foul water
drainage/disposal shall have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until the works for foul water drainage/disposal have been completed in accordance
with the approved details,

Reason: To ensure proper drainage of the development.

Page 2 of 5- 9/98/00660/C0O4




10. Before the development of the Community Building hereby permitted is first commenced, fuil details of the
measures to be incorporated into the development to prevent the ingress of landfill gas shall be submitted to
and approved i wiiting by ive Locat Planning Avthority. The Community Biiilding shall only be constructed in
accordance with the approved scheme of landfill gas ingress prevention measures.

Reason: To protect occupiers from the ingress of landfill gas.

11. No dwelling with access from Highfield Road- North shall-be- occupied-untit traffic catming measures have
been completed on Highfield Road and Highfield Road North in accordance with the approved Plan 6, or in
accordance with such other scheme of traffic calming measures of these roads approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority, and improvements made to the junction of Railway Road and Highfield Road in accordance
with a scheme to be prior agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: in the interests of highway safety.

12. No vehicular access shall be provided between the ‘Affordable HousingA Parcel’, accessed off The Avenue,
and the remainder of the development. )
Reason: In the interast of highway safaty

13. All planting, seeding or turfing proposed within the curtiiage of a dwelling and comprised in the approved
landscaping reserved matters, shali be carried out in the first planting and seeding seasons following cceupation
of that dwelling. Any trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from occupation of the dwelling die, are
removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of
similar size and species, unless the Local Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation.

Reason: in the interest of the appearance of the locality.

14. Prior to the commencement of the development a scheme for the phased carrying out of all proposed
planting, seeding or turfing (other than within the curtilage of a dwelling) shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, all planting, seeding or turfing shall be carried out in
accordance with-the-approved scheme: Any-trees orplants which withirr o period of 5 years from planting die,
.removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of
similar size and species, unless the Local Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation,

Reason: in the interest of the appearance of the locality. s ‘
15. The existing soil levels around the base of the trees to be retained shall not be altered.
‘Reason: To safeguard the trees to be retained.

16. During the construction period, all trees to be retained shall be protected by a chestnut pafisade fence of
minimum height 1 metre placed at a distance from the tree trunk equivalent to the crown spread of the trees, or
as may otherwise be first agreed in writing with the Local Ptanning Authority. No construction materials, spoil,
rubbish, vehicles or equipment shall be stored or tipped within the area(s} so fenced. All excavations within the
area so fenced shall be carried out by hand. !

Reason: To safeguard the trees to be retained.

17. The development hereby permitted shall not commence until full details of the colour, form and texture of all
external facing materials to the proposed building(s) (notwithstanding any details shown on the previously
submitted plan(s) and specification) have been submitted to and approved-in wriling by the Local Planning
Authority. The development shall onty be carried out using the approved external facing materials.

Reason: To ensure that the materials used are visually appropriate to the locality.

18. No dwelling identified in the ‘Noise Report’ (referred to in condition 3) as requiring protection from noise shalf
be occupied untit measures to protect the dwelling from noise have been compieted in full in accordance with
the approved scheme.

Reason: In the interests of the amenities of future occupiers.

19. No development shall take place untit a scheme for the provision of public open space (including a 5-a-side
football pitch) and play areas has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The scheme to be submitted to include full details of all play and other equipment to be provided.

Reason: To ensure adequate provision for public open space and play areas within the development.

Page 3 of 5- 9/98/00660/C0O4 L

1

|




Agenda Page 32 Agenda ltem 5b

20. Before the development hereby permitted is first commenced, full details of the phasing of provision and
equipping of public open space and play areas shall have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The provision and equipping of such areas to be thereafter carried out in strict
accordance withrthe approved detafls:— -~

Reason: To ensure adequate provision for public open space and play areas within the development.

21. Any application for approval of reserved matters shall inciude details of the access to the site from Chorley
Road, in accordance with the principles included i Plar FF3, and provision made for the refocation of bus
stopping places on Chorley Road, the replacement of the bus shelter on the west side of Chorley Road, and
residents’ parking bays on both sides of Chorley Road. No dwelling with access through the development site
from Chorley Road shall be occupied until the site access junction with Chortey Road and associated works
have been completed in full in accordance with the scheme to be approved.

Reason: In the interests of highway safsty. ;

22, Before the development hereby permitted is first commenced a scheme for the provision of bat access holes
within specified dwellings shall have been submitted to and approved in writing by the local Planning Authority.

Thereafter, no specified dwelling shall be occupied untii the bat access holes have been provided in accordance =

with the approved scheme.
Reason: In the inferests of nature conservation.

23. No vehicular access shall be provided from between nos. 15 and 17 Highfield Road North to any part of the
development other than the Community Building and associated car parking area.
Reason - In the interests of highway safety.

24. No dwelling shall be erected within 50 metres of any measures instalied to prevent the migration of landfill
gas from the former landfill site. .
Reason: In the interests of the safe occupancy of the development.

235. Befare the cemmencement of the development an-approval to-all reserved matters for the Community
Building shall have been granted by the Local Planning Authority. The Community Building shall have been
erected and made available for use, together with the associated car parking area and a minimum of 7 cycle
parking stands, prior to the occupation of 100 dwellings. .

Reason - To ensure the availability of adequate community facilities in accordance with Policy P11 of the
adopted Chorley Borough Local Plan.

26. No dwelling or any part of its curtilage shall be erected or provided within 8 metres of the adjoining
walercourse, Eller Brook.
Reason: To ensure adequate provision is made for access to the watercourse.

Please note: Your attention is drawn to the contents of the enclosed letter dated 12.10.98 from British Coal.

Please note: Your attention is drawn to the importance of ‘Preventing Crime by Design’. Advice on aspects of
security is available from the Crime Prevention Officer at Chorley Police Station, Chorley (01257) 269021. The
Lancashire Constabulary also operate a "Secured by Design' initiative. Details of the scheme and how house
builders may seek approval under it, may be obtained from the Community Affairs Department, Police HG, P.O.
Box 77, Hutton, Preston, Lancashire, PR4 5FB. (Telephone: 01772 614444).

Please note: You are informed that the responsibility for safe development and secure occupancy of the site
rests with the developer The Local Planning Authority has determined the application on the basis of the
information submitted, but this does not mean that the site is free from contamination.

Please note: This consent requires the construction, improvement or alteration of an access to the public
highway. Under the Highways Act 1980 Section 184, the County Council as Highway Authority must specify the
works to be carried out. Only the Highway Authority or a contractor approved by the Highway Autharity can
carry out these works and therefore, before any access works can start, you must contact the Environment
Directorate for further information by telephoning Janet Rigby (01772 264584} or writing to the Director of
Environment, P O Box 8, Guild House, Cross Street, Preston, PR1 8RD quoting the planning application
number.

Page 4 of 5- 3/98/00660/C04




Agenda Page 33 Agenda ltem 5b

Please note: You are advised to separately contact the Head of Engineering and Transportation, (Council
Offices, Giliibrand Street, Chorley, Lancs. PR7 2EL - tel: 01257 §15256) regarding arrangements for entering
into an adoption-agreement with-the Highway Authority-under the provisions of Section 38 of the Highways Act. —— —

Please note: The site is crossed by a number of public footpaths. The grant of planning permission does not
entitie & developer to obstruct or stop up a right of way.

Please note: Your attention is drawn to the existence of a separate lega! agreement under Section 106 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 which relates to the use or development of the land to which this
permission relates.

Signed: Dintat =g

G,

A)\‘w\‘ O’%dL' 15 November 1899

Alan D Croston BA (Hons) MRTPI MiMgt,
Head of Planning Services, Council Offices, Gillibrand Street, Chorley, Lancashire, PR7 2EL

Please read the notes attached to this notice with great care. They will help you to understand this
decision, your rights and other things you may have to do.’ '

Page 5 of 5- 9/98/00660/C04




il | = ¥
1} ¢ F
3 a3 -
o *
. :

Agenda Page 34 | Agenda ltem 5b
1D SI0fRVIEW
L.q D

=~

THIS DEED is made the |2 Nowvesnder 1444 BY CHORLEY
BOROUGH COUNCIL of the Town Hall, Market Street, Chorley, Lancashire (“the
Owner”) [ " RS A\::v w:’:”’r«fjm?}gﬁﬁ%ibm
Recitals A 112 KOV 1399
LAND CHARGES SECTION |

i) The Owner is the freehold owner of the Site o
2 The Owner considers that certain plan;ﬁng obligations should be entered into in

respect of the Site
- § The Owner intends that the promises in this agreement should be enforceable by

the Local Plabning Authority against any subsequent owner of any of the Site

The Operative Part
1. These expressions have the meanings set out against them:
the Act the Town and Country Planning Act
1990, as amended
the Commencement Date the date on which the Development is
begun as established in accordance with
subsections 56 (2) and (3) of the Act but
disregarding paragraph (aa) of
subsection 56 (3)
the Development development of the Site in accordance
with the Planning Permission
The Local Planning Authority The Owner acting in its capacity as local
planning authority and not as owner of
the Site
the Plan the plan attached to this agreement
the Planning Permission the planning permission granted as a
result of an application for outline
CA\WINDOWS\TEMP\106 agr3.doce: My Documents\Property-Services\Fairview Farm\106-agreement-
Word-6-doe 1



Agenda Page.35 Agenda ltem 5b

planning permission for residential
development, associated open space and
multi-functional community building’
made by the Owner on 23 September
1998 given the reference
9/98/00660/CO4

the Site the land adjacent to Fair View Farm,
Adlington, Lancashire shown edged red
on the Plan

2 References to the Owner in its capacity as owner of the Site include its successors
in title
3 This deed is made under section 106 of the Act and the covenants in it are intended

to be planning obligations

4 If any covenant in this agreement is not a planning obligation it is made under the

powers in section 111 of the Local Government Act 1972 and any other powers

which enable the Owner to enter into it

5 The Local Planning Authority is the local planning authority by which the planning

obligations in this agreement are enforceable

6 The covenants contained in this agreement will come into effect on the

Commencement Date unless this deed says otherwise

7 No person will be held responsible for any breach of any covenant in this deed if
the breach happens after that person has parted with his interest in the part of the

Site where the breach occurs

8 This deed will no longer have effect if:

CAWINDOWS\TEMP\106 agr3.docC My Documents\Propetty-Services\Fairview- Farm\106-agreement-
Weord-6.doe 2



Agenda Page 36 Agehda ltem 5b

8.1 the Planning Permission expires ot is quashed, revoked or otherwise

withdrawn or modified before the Commencement Date, or

8.2 afier the date of this deed, the Site is lawfully developed in a way which

makes it impractical for the Planning Permission to be implemented

9 The Schedule will have effect

10 The covenants in this deed are not enforceable against any individual who has
bought a house or flat which has been built on the Site or against any statutory

undertaker in respect of any part of the Site occupied by it for the purpose of its

undertaking
11 This deed may be registered as a local land charge

12 Any dispute or difference in connection with this deed are to be referred to a single
arbitrator appointed (in the absence of agreement between the parties to the
dispute or difference) by the president for the time being of the Royal Institute of
Chartered Surveyors and any such reference will be deemed to be a submission to

arbitration within the meaning of the Arbitration Act 1996

13 Where this deed provides for any consent or approval to be given, such consent or

approval is not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed

THE SCHEDULE

Partl
Public open space

CA\WINDOQWS\TEMP106 agz.m&memmmmwmw
Word-6-des 3



Agenda Page 37 | Agenda ltem 5b

1 The Landowner will lay out and landscape the Blue Land for use as public open
spdce in accordance with British Standard BS4428 and in full compliance with any
scheme approved by the Council by the grant of the Planning Permission or under

any condition attached to the Planning Permission

2 Not to use the Blue Land except as public open space for the amenity of occupiers

of the Site and the public in general

3 After the Blue Land has been laid out and landscaped as required by paragraph 1,

not to restrict public access to the Blue Land.

4 To maintain the Blue Land in accordance with British Standard BS4428 for one

year following the completion of the work required under paragraph 1.

5.1 On completion by the Landowner of the laying out and landscaping of the
Blue LLand to the satisfaction of the Council the Council covenants that it
will adopt arid thereafter maintain the Blue Land and will (subject to sub-
paragraph 5.2) accept a transfer of that land from the Landowner within
three months from completion of such laying out and landscaping at no
consideration and covenant in the transfer to use the Blue Land for the

purpose of public open space only and for no other purpose whatsoever

5.2 The Council will not be obliged to take a transfer of the Biue Land unless it

is satisfied that the transfer makes provision for all the rights (including

CAWINDOWS\TEMM106 agr3.docC:My-Decutents\Property-Services:Fairviow-Farm\106-agreement-




Agenda Page 38 Agenda ltem 5b

easements and covenants on the part of the Owner) which the Council

requires in order to maintain the Blue Land as public open space

6 “The Blue Land” means that part of the Site shown edged Blue on a plan to be
submitted not later than the date of the first application for approval of reserved

matters under the Planning Permission by the Landowner and which has been

approved by the Council.

7.1  No development consisting of the commencement or construction ofa
dwelling will take place on the Site, subject to the exception set out in sub-
paragraph 7.2, unless £78,000 has been paid to the Council by the
Landowner, with the intention that the money is used for the maintenance

of land within the Site as public open space

1.2 Silb-paragraph 7.1 will not prevent commencement or construction of any
dwelling which is commenced at any time while fewer than x dwellings have
been commenced, where x is the number of dwellings equivalent to 75% of
the number of dwellings approved under a reserved matters application

consequent upon the Planning Permission.

8 Once the Landowner has fulfilled his obligations under part 1 of this schedule the

Coungcil will maintain the Blue Land in accordance with British Standard BS 4428

for use as public open space

CAWINDOWS\TEMPAL06 agr3.docCMyDecumenis\Property-Services\Eairdow-Farm\l06-agreement-
Word-6-doe 3




Agenda ‘Page 39 Agehda ltem 5b

Part2

Affordable Housing

9.1 - No development consisting of the commencement or construction of a
dwelling will take place on the Site, subject to the exception set out in sub-

paragraph 9.3, unless the condition i paragraph 9 2 has been met.

9.2 The condition referred to in paragraph 9.1 is that the land coloured green
on the Plan has been provided with the appropriate services and
connections in appropriate capacities to make the whole of it immediately
available for affordable housing development; and for the pufposes of this
paragraph those services are electricity, foul and surface water drainage,

water, telephone and gas.

9.3  Sub-paragraph 9.2 will not prevent commencement or construction of any
dwelling which is commenced while 100 or fewer dwellings on the Site
have been commenced and within three months of the Commencement

Date.

Part3

Community Building

10 Unless this paragraph has been disapplied by paragraph 11:

10.1 No development consisting of the commencement or construction of a

dwelling will take piace on the Site, subject to the exception set out in sub-

CAWINDOWS\TEMP\106 agr3 docC:\My-Decuments\Property-Services\Hairview Farmi106-agreement-
Word-6-dee 6



Agenda Page 40 | Agenda ltem 5b |

paragraph 10.3, unless both of the conditions in paragraph 10. 2 have been

met.
10.2  The conditions referred to in paragraph 10.1 are:

10.2.1 The Owner has built a suitable building for use by the local
community to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority and
in full compliance with any applicable planning brief and any scheme
approved by the Local Planning Authority by the grant of the
Planning Permission or under any condition attached to the Planning

Permission; and

10.2.2 The Owner has paid £377,335 to the Local Planning Authority,
with the intention that the money is used for the future maintenance

of the building referred to in paragraph 10.2.1

10.3 Sub-paragraph 10.1 will not prevent commencement or construction of any
dwelling which is commenced at a time when both of the following

circumstances exist:
10.3.1 100 or fewer dwellings on the Site have been commenced; and

10.3.2 less than twelve months has passed since the first transfer of any of
the Site out of the ownership of Chorley Borough Council

following the completion of this deed

i1 Paragraph 10 will not apply during any time when all of the following

circumstances exist:
CAWINDOWS\TEMP\106 agr3.docC:\MyDecurments\Propesty-Services\Fairview Farmi106-agreemment-
Woerd-6-dos 7



Agenda Page 41 Agenda ltem 5b

11.1 The Owner has notified the Council that it is of the opinion that the Council
has prevented it from fulfilling fts obligations under paragraph 10 by
unreasonably failing to provide necessary licences or consents (other than
planning permissions), unreasonably failing to enter into building or other

agreements, or otherwise unreasonably acting or omitting to act;

11.2  The Owner has given the Council written notice of the acts or omissions of
the Council which the Owner considers have prevented it from fulfilling its
obligations under paragraph 10 and the Council has not rectified them to

the satisfaction of the Owner within 28 days of it receiving the notice;

113 The Owner has referred the matter to arbitration under clause 12 of this

agreement;

11.4 The arbitrator has ruled that the Council has prevented the Owner from
fulfilling its obligations under paragraph 10 by unreasonably failing to
provide necessary licences or consents (other than planning permissions),
~unreasonably failing to enter into building or other agreements, or

otherwise unreasonably acting or omitting to act; and

11.5 The Council has not acted to rectify the defaults that the arbitrator has

ruled to exist.

Part4

Transport Contribution

CAWINDOWS\TEMPA\106 ag3.dx%%mmmemm&ﬁm&w
Weord-6-dec 8



Agenda Page 42 Agenda ltem 5b

12 No development will take place on the Site unless the Owner has paid £7,500 to
the Local Planning Authority, with the intention that the money is used for
improvements to Adlington railway station (including the pedestrian route from the

Site) or other transport improvement works within the Adlington area.

THE COMMON SEAL of
Chorley Borough Council was

hereunto affixed in the presence of

Borough Solicitor

CAWINDOWS\TEMPA106 agr3.docC:\My Documents\Property-Services\Fairview-Farm\106-agreement-
Weord-6-doe 9




Agenda Page 43

Agenda ltem 5b

Affordable
Housing Land

. K;j'@;'{., I

-
.

:
w7

'''''''''''

i _Ee:-u;d;e_d- from the Ordnance Survey mapping

Iinmadbhnmand samondicobine loboimmain Povacn 2o

‘iﬁ"‘

\“\ - i . -
s CHORLEY Borough Coun

 t]]

e
I

e
()
s
‘., =5
Fih '

1
i

|

cil

Roger P. Handscombe, F.R..C.S.
% | | Head of Commercial Development,
j| | Council Offices, Gillibrand Street,

’| | Chorley, Lancs, PR7 1EL, ,

Title: Fairview Farm, Adlington
Proposed Residential
Development

Qutdoor Play Space &
Social & Community

Facilities
1:2,500

[ Scale.

g

WA - Oateamaness T

with the permmission of the controfler of Herkﬁa]es—t;s. gt;'w;er;-g?fme (c) ft_)pyngm



DATED

Agenda Page 44 Agenda ltem 5b

l@ p.eC@“ﬁf’“ 2009

BETWEEN

, e
CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL ™ m.....l
and
WESTBURY HOMES (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
SUPPLEMENTAL DEED TO SECTION 106 AGREEMENT
Andrew Docherty

Corporate Director (Governance)
Chorley Borough Council

Town Hall

Chortley

Lancashire

PR7 1DP




Agenda Page 45 Agenda ltem 5b

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL DEED OF AGREEMENT is made this Ig day of ﬂeam«&z/‘ 2008

between CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL of Town Hall Market Street Chorley Lancashire |

PR7 1DP (hereinafter calied “the Councif”) of the first part and WESTBURY HOMES (HOLDINGS)

LIMITED whose registered office is situate at Persimmon House, Fulford, York YO19 4FE

(hereinafter called “the Developer™) of the second part as is supplemental to the Principal Deed (as

hereinafter defined)

WHEREAS

1)

2)

3)

4)

9)

The Council is the Local Planning Authority for the purposes of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 for the area within the fand shown edged red on the plan annexed to the
Principal Deed (hereinafter called “the Site”) is situate

By a deed dated 12 November 1999 (hereinafter called “the Principal Deed”) and made
pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and C-ount.n,.l Planning Act 1990 and all other powers so
enabling the owners of the Site agreed as therein provided to restrict and regulate the
development of the Site and the obligations and other matters contained

The terms of the Principal Deed assured that development of the Site would be in
accordance with the planning permission (“the Planning Permission”) granted as a result of
an application for outline planning permission for residential development, associated open
space and multi-functional community building numbered by the Council 9/98/00660/C04

The Developer made an application to the Council for a revision o planning permission

9/98/660/C04 for modification of Condition Number 4 to change Area 6 Public Open Space

- from equipped play space to a landscaped park in the manner set out in the application and

in the plans specifications and particulars deposited with the Council and forming part of the
application and which has been numbered by the Council 04/00629/FUL (hereinafter called
“the 2004 Application”)

The Council is not disposed to grant planning permission pursuant to the 2004 Application
otherwise than on the terms and in the manner hereinafter appearing and at the meeting of
its Development Control Committee on 27 Ju>|y 2004 it was resolved that subject to this
Agreement for regulating the Development planning permission should be granted only

subject to the conditions that are specified in the Second Schedule hereto

#1

SR

T ———

PO




L=

INTERPRETATION
“the Act”
“Corﬁmencemént of

Development”

“Fairview Community
Centre Play Space
Commuted Sum”
“Play Space
Commuted-Sum”

“Development”

“Interest”

Agenda Page 46 Agenda ltem 5b

the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

the date on which any méteriai operation (as defined in Section 56(4)‘
of the Act) forming part of the development begins to be carried out
other than (for the purposes of this Deed and for no other purpose)
operations consisting of site clearance, demolition work,
archaeological investigations, investigations for the purpose of
assessing ground conditions, remedial work in respect of any
contamination or other adverse ground conditions, diversioh and

laying of services, erection of any temporary means of enclosure, the

.temporary display of site notices or advertisements and “Commence

Development” shall be construed accordingly

a financial contribution of £60,000.00 (sixty thousand pohnds)
towards the provision and equipping of play equipment at Fairview
Communiiy Centre Play Space

a financial contribution of £40,000.00 (forty thousand pounds)
towards provision of equipped play space

the development of the Site in accordance with the Planning
Permission more partticularly described in the First Schedule |

interest at 3% per cent above the base lending rate of the Bérclays

-~ Bank plc from time to time

“Plan”

“Planning Permission”

“the Westbury Land”

means the plan attached to this Deed

the full planning permission subject to conditions to be granted by the
Council pursuant to the 2004 Application as set out in the Second
Schedule

the land against which this Deed may be enforced (being part of the
Site}) as the same is registered at the Land Registry under titie

number LA903548 and is shown edged red on the attached plan but

J P




2.

Agenda Page 47 Agenda ltem 5b

excluding the parcels shown coloured green and the parcels shown

edged green

CONSTRUCTION

In this Agreement when the context so requires:

21

22

2.3

24

2.5

26

27

f-A

Where in this Deed reference is made to any clause, paragraph or schedule or recital such

reference (unless the context otherwise requirés) is a reference to a clause, paragraph or

schedule or recital in this Deed

Words importing the singular meaning where the context so admits includes the plural and :
vice versa

Words of the masculine gender include the feminine and neuter genders and words denoting

actual persons include companies, corporations ar}d firms and all such words shall be

construed interchangeabie in that manner

Wherever there is more than one person named as a pafty and where more than one party
undertakes an obligation ali their obligations can be enforced against all of them joiritly and

against each individually unless there is an express provision otherwise

Title headings to the clauses, sl;hedules and appeﬁdices are for convenience only and shall
not affect the interpretation of this Deed

Any reference to an Act of Parliamient shall include any notification, extension or re-
enactment of that Act for the time being in force and shall include all instruments, orders,
plans regulations, permissions and directions for the time being made, issued or given under
that Act or deriving validity from it

The Plan is annexed hereto for the purpases of identification only

LEGAL BASIS
The Deed is made pursuant {o Section 106 of the Act Secﬁoh 111 of the Local Governmenit

Act 1972 and Section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000

F1
|

NSV




Agenda Page 48 Agenda ltem 5b

3.2 The covenants, restrictions and requirements imposed upon the Developer under this Deed
create planning obligations pursuant to Section 106 of the Act and are enforceable by the

Councit as local planning authority against the Developer

4. CONDITIONALITY
This Deed is conditional upon:
(i) thegrant of the Planning Permission;
save for the provisions of Clau§e 8 legal costs clause which shall come into effect

immediately upon completion of this Deed

§. COVENANTS

51 The Developer and all other powers so enabling covenants with the Council to observe the
restrictions and perform and comply with the obligations specified in the Third Schedule to
the intent that they shalil bind the Developer and each and every part of the Westbury Land

5.2 The Council covenants with the Developer to perform and comply with the obligations

specified in the Fourth Schedule

6. AGREEMENT AND DECLARATIONS

ltis hereby agreed and declared that:

6.1 This Deed shall be registered in the Council's Register of Local Land Charges immediately
on completion thereof and the Council will upon the written request of the Developer at any
time after the obligations of the Developer under this Deed have been fulfiled issue written
confirmation thereof and thereafter cancel all related entries in the Register of Local Land
Charges

6.2 No person shall be liable for any breach of any of the planning obligations or other provisions
of this Deed after it shall have parted with its entire interest in the Westbury Land but without
prejudice to liability for any subsisting breach arising prior to parting with such interest

6.3 This Deed shall cease to have effect (insofar only as it has not already been comptied with) if

the Planning Permission shall be quashed, revoked or otherwise withdrawn or without the

A VS AR B AT
'

R




Agehda Page 49 Agenda ltem 5b

consent of the Developer it is modified by any statutory procedure or expires prior to the
Commencement of Development A

6.4 Nothing in this Deed shall prohibit or limit the right to develop any part of the Westbury Land
in accordance with any planning permission (other than the Planning Permission) granted
{whether or not on appeal) after the date of this Deed

6.5 Insofar as any clause or clauses of this Deed are found (for whatever reason) to be invalid
iflegal or unenforceable then such invalidity illegality or enforceability shall not affect the
validity_r or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Deed |

6.6 Any variation of this Deed agreed between the Developer and the Council in writing shall not
vitiate.the remainder of this Deed which shall remain in full force and effect subject to the
amendment or amendments so agreed |

6.7 Where any consent or approval is required under the terms of this Deed, such consent or
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed

6.8 This Deed shall not be enforceable against individual Vpurchasers or their mortgagees of
dwellings constructed pursuant to the Planning Permission nor against those deriving title
from them or statutory undertakers in relation to any parts of the Westbury Land acquired by
them for electricity sub-stations, gas governor stations or pumping stations

8.9 No provisions of this Deed shall be enforceable under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties)
Act 1999 by any person not a party to it C'y

6.10 The covenants and obligations on the part of the Developer contained in this Deed shall only
be enforceable in respect of land which is either under the control or within the ownership of
the Developer

6.11 This Agreement shall be binding on stuccessors in title and assigns

7. NOTICES

7.1 All notices, demands or other written communications to or upon the parties pursuant to this
Agreement shall be deemed to have been properly given or made if despatched by first class
recorded delivery, letter to the party to which such notice, request, demand or other writtén

communication is to be given or made under this Agreement and addressed as follows:




1.l

T3

Agenda Page 50 Agenda ltem 5b

7.1.1 in the case of the Council to the Corporate Director of Governance to the Council;

7.1.2 in the case of the Developer to its company secretary at its registered office;

or such other address for service as shall have been previously notified to the other party

Any such notice, request or demand or other written communication shall be deemed to have

been served as follows:

7.2.1 if posted recorded delivery at the expiration of 48 hours after the envelope containing
the same was delivered into the custody of the postal authority within the United
Kingdom

and in providing such service it shall be sufficient té prove that the envelope containing such

notice, request, demand or other written communication was properly addressed and

delivered into fhe custody of the postal authority in a pre-paid first class or recorded delivery
envelope (as appropriate)

No waiver (whether expressed or implied) by the Council or the Developer of any breach or

default in performing or observing any of the covenants terms or conditions of this Deed shali

constitute a continuing waiver and no such waiver shall prevent the Council or the Developer
from enforcing any of the relevant terms or conditions or for acting upon any s{Jbsequent

breach or default

PAYMENT DUE AND VAT
The Developer shall pay to the Council on completion of this Deed the reasonable legal
costs of the Council incurred in the negotiation, preparation and execution of this Deed

amounting to £500 inclusive of VAT

INTEREST ON ARREARS
if any payment due under this Deed is paid late, interest will be payable from the date

payment is due to the date of payment

it P A S b

RSN




Agenda Page 51 Agenda ltem 5b

10. VAT
All consideration given in accordance with the terms of the Deed shall be exclusive of any

Value Added Tax properly payable

11. JURISDICTION
11.1 The Deed is governed by and interpreted in accordance with the law of England and Wales
11.2 It is hereby acknowledged that nothing in this Deed is intended to prevent the Council from

exercising any function duty or discretion that is bound by statute so to do

12. DISPUTE RESOLUTION
Any dispute ‘ or difference arising out of this Agreement shall be submitted for the
determination of an expert

124 Thé expert shall be appointed by the parties jointly or, in default of agreement within 10 clear
working days after either party has given to the other a written request requiring the
appointment of an expert, by the President for the-time being of the Royal Institution of
Chartered Surveyors or such other institution should the parties so agree as the case may be
and such reference shall be deemed to be submission to arbitration with the meaning of the
Arbitration Act 1996 or any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force |

12.2 The President shall, if so required, appoint an independent chartered surveyor as such
expert or other person qualified in the discipline that the President deems appropriate for the
dispute or difference in question

12.3 The expert so appointed must:
h2e30] act as an expert and not as an arbitrator,;
12817, afford the parties the opportunity within reasonable limits to make representations

to him; |

1238 inform each party of the representations of the other;
12.34 afford each party the opportunity within reasonable time limits to make

submission to him on the representations of the other; and

)

F
¥

O ——




Agenda Page 52 Agenda ltem 5b

12.3:58 notify the parties of the decision, with reasons, as quickly as practicable

12.4 The fees and expenses of the expert including the cost of his nomination shall be bome
equally by the parties who shall bear their own costs as to the submission and determination
of the dispute or difference by the expert

12.5 The expert's determination is to be conclusive and binding on the parties except:
12.5.1 where there is a manifest error,; aﬁd/or
12.5.2 on a matter of law |

12.6 Either party may pay the share of the expert's fees and expenses due from other party on
behalf of the other party if the other party if such share is not paid within 20 working days of
demand by the expert in which case the amount so paid plus all incidental expenses shall

become a debt due and immediately payable to the paying party from the other party

13. DELIVERY
The provisions of this Deed (other than this clause which shall be- of immediate effect) shall

"~ be of no effect until this Deed has been dated.
14. PRINCIPAL DEED

141 The Council hereby confirms and acknowledges that the Developer has satfisfied the
obligations contained in Schedule 1 Part 1 (Public open space), Part 2 (Affordable Housing),
Part 3 (Community Building) and Part 4 (Transport Contribution) of the Principal Deed and in
the Development Agreement made between the parties hereto dated 2 March 2001 (as

subsequently amended by supplemented agreements dated 22 August 2001, 7 September

2001, 5 December 2001 and 10 December 2001).

.;._,.....;._ b e = Pleot %ﬁu\‘% .
Wl e athoted Cider - 2 /-

v 9

R ——




Agenda Page 53 Agenda Iltem 5b

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have executed this Deed on the day and year first

before written

10

t




Agenda Page 54 Agenda ltem 5b

Rider to Agreement
Clause 14.2

The Council will accept a transfer within three months of the date of this Deed of the Blue
Land as defined in the Principal Deed and the Open Space Land as defined in the
Development Agreement subject to the Blue Land and the Open Space Land being
maintained to the satisfaction of the Council. On completion of the Transfer the Council
shall release the Developer from its outsfanding obligations in the Principal Deed in so far as
they apply to the laying out and landscaping of the Blue Land (as defined therein) and in the
said Development Agreement in so far as they relate to the laying out and maintaining of the

Open Space Land (as defined therein)




Agenda Page 55 Agenda Iltem 5b

FIRST SCHEDULE

The Development
The modification of Condition No 4 of planning permission 9/38/00660C04 to change

Area 6 Public Open Space from equipped play space to a landscaped park pursuant to

application No 04/00629/FUL

1

o

e

A 1 A RN A




Agenda Page 56

SECOND SGHEDULE

Draft Planning Permission

(Copy draft Decision Notice to be inserted here)

Agenda ltem 5b

12

2~y
¥




Agenda Page 57 Agenda ltem 5b

Cherley

Councﬂ
PLANNING PERMISSION
Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Applicant:

Westbury Homes (Holdings) Ltd
Westbury House, Crofts Bank Road, Urmston, Manchester, M41 0JS

Agent:

Casjiinss ' B .
Studee e Tea Factory, S@Vdlid Stree . L14DQ

APPEE
041

The

Rev la ng Wkcaltioll o/ MME60/C d:
(ArciESS cqMppeigEMpate tOMMlands AP ark,

focation:

Land Adjacent Fair View Farm,(including Land Bounded By Chorley Road, Eller Brook, Railway, Chorley
Road Adlington Chorley Lancashire

Chorley Borough Council (the Local Planning Authority) gives notice of its decision to grant Planning
Permission for the development, subject to the following conditions -

1. The Development shall only be carried out in accordance with the approved plans, except as may
otherwise be specifically required by any other condition of this permission or unless otherwise first agreed
to in writing by the Local Pianning Authority.

Reason: To define the permission and in the inferests of the proper development of the site.

2. Prior to the commencement of the first planting season following the date of the granting of this
permission a scheme of landscaping has been submitted fo and approved in writing by the Locaf Planning
Authority, notwithstanding any such detail which may have previously been submitted. The scheme shall
indicate all existing trees and hedgerows on the iand; detail any to be retained, together with measures for
their protection in the course of development; indicate the types and numbers of trees and shrubs to be
planted, their distribution on site, those areas to be seeded, paved or hard landscaped; and detail any
changes of ground leve! or landform.

Reason: In the interests of the amenity of the area and in accordance with Policy No.GN5S of the Adopfed
Chorley Borough Local Plan Review.

3. All planting, seeding or turfing comprised in the approved details of landscaping shall be carried out in the
first planting and seeding seasons following the date of this grant of permission, and any trees or plants
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of the development die, are removed or become

seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and -

species, unless the Local Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation.
Reason: In the interest of the appearance of the focality and in accordance with Policy No GNS of the
Adopted Chorley Borough Local Plan Review.

ekl i St s s e A Bl e

sy




Agenda Page 58 Agenda ltem 3b

Please note: Your attention is drawn to the existence of a separate legal agreement under Section 106 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 which relates to the use or development of the land to which this
permission refates.

Please note: The grant of planning permission does not entitie a developer to obstruct a right of way and
any proposed stopping up or diversion of a right of way should be the subject of an Order under the
appropriate Act

‘ ard to:

This dgilision ills been made havi
The poiiei j ent ich cogori ic R nal A in g5 Uj
: &t ocal :

guigIng jﬁ _ ings

Jane RN 5SdlHon SR

Corporate Director {Business), Chorley Borough Counc:l Civic Ofﬂces Umon Street Chorley, Lancashlre
PR7 1AL

Please read the notes attached to this notice with great care. They will help you to understand this
decision, your rights and other things you may have to do

T ——




|

1.1

1.2

Agenda Page 59 | Agenda ltem 5b

- THIRD SCHEDULE

Developer’s Covenants with the Council

PAYMENT OF COMMUTED SUM

To pay to the Council on completion of this Supplemental Deed of Agreement the Play
Space Commuted Sum of £40,000.00 (Forty Thousand Pounds) in respect of off-site public
open space as a contribution towards the provision, layout and equipping of an open space
and laying out of an equipped play space as detailed below in paragraph 1.2

To pay to the Council on completion of this Supplemental Deed of Agreement the Fairview
Community Centre Play Space Commuted Sum of £60,000 (Sixty Thousand Pounds) in
respect of off-site public open space to be expended on the equipment of a play space at

Fairview Community Centre, Adlington, Chorley, Lancashire.

13




Agenda Pagey 60 Agenda ltem 5b

FOURTH SCHEDULE

Covenant by the Council

1. Repayment of Contributions

1.1 The Council hereby covenants with the Developer to use all sums received from the
Developer under the terms of this Deed for the purposes specified in this Deed for which they
are to be paid or for such other purpoées for- the benefit of the Development as the
Developer and the Council shall agree

1.2 The Council covenants with the Developer that it will pay to the Developer such amount of
any payment made by the Developer to the Council under this Deed which has not been
expended in accordance with the provisions of this Deed within (five) years of the date of
receipt by the Council of such payment together with interest at 3% per cent above the base
lending rate of the Barclays Bank pic from ‘time to time for the period from the date of
payment to the date of refund

1.3 The Council shall provide to the Developer such evidence, as the Developer shall reasonably
require in order to confirm the expenditure of the sums paid by the Developer under this

Deed

IN WITNESS whereof the parties have executed this Agreement as a Deed on the day and year

first before wriﬁen

EXECUTED as a DEED by Westbury
Homes (Holding) Limited ) Y

ting by it ) )
oo Ut 1 N N

Avd Ll (ol i e |

Presence of ;

ﬁM/Wﬂj LIZZIE WILLIAMS - SECRETARY
PERSIMMON HOMES LANCASHIRE
PERSIMMON HOUSE
LANCASTER BUSINESS PARK
CATON ROAD
LANCASTER
LAT 3RQ

14

£

A MR AN S

S ——————




THE COMMON SEAL of CHORLEY
BOROUGH COUNCIL was hereunto
affixed in the presence of:

Agenda Page 61

)
)
)

Age’nda ltem 5b

Corporate Director of Governance

15

st




Agenda Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 63 Agenda Iltem 5c

GILLIBRAND

PLANNING BACKGROUND

As of April 2012 661 dwellings have been completed on site.

Main developers on site Redrow Homes, Miller Homes, Taylor Wodrow (Wimpey), Wilson
Conolly.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Application: 96/00034/CB3

Regulation 3 application for construction of Gillibrand Link Road,
Applicant: Chorley Borough Council,

Date Decision Issued: 03/04/1996

Decision: Permit Reg 3 Application

Application: 96/00727/CB4

Regulation 4 outline application for housing, outdoor play space, education facilities, local
shopping and community building,

Applicant: Chorley Borough Council,

Date Decision Issued: 03/11/1997

Decision: Permit Outline Planning Permission

Application: 98/00301/REM

Reserved matters application for site reclamation & erection of 505 houses incl.

garages, roads, sewers, public open space, play areas, landscaping, community centre &
shop(s).

Amend condition 8 of outline planning permission.

Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs)Ltd

Date Decision Issued: 17/02/1999

Decision: Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 00/00166/OQUT

Outline application for residential development and associated roads, sewers and public
open space,

Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs) Lid,

Date Decision Issued: 18/07/2000

Decision: Permit Outline Planning Permission

Application: 01/00150/FUL

Application to vary Condition 1 of Qutline Approval application ref: 9/96/727/CB4 to extend
the

length of time for submission of Reserved Matters from 3 years (03.11.2000) to 7 years
(03.11.2003),

Applicant: Redrow/Wainhomes

Date Decision Issued: 25/04/2001

Decision: Permit retrospective planning permission

Application: 01/00448/REM

Erection of 1 dwelling within parcel 7,
Applicant: Redrow Homes(lL.ancs) Ltd.,
Date Decision Issued: 17/07/2001
Decision: Permit Full Planning Permission



Agenda Page 64 Agenda Iltem 5c

Application: 01/00644/FUL

Variation of condition no 1 of outline permission 9/00/00166/OUT (for housing development)
to

extend the time period for submission of reserved matters from 19.07.2003 to 03.11.2003,
Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs) Ltd,

Date Decision Issued: 29/08/2001

Decision: Permit retrospective planning permission

Application: 01/00927/REM

Reserved Matters Application for 80 two storey private residential dwellings & associated
works,

Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs) Ltd & Wainhomes (Northern) Ltd.,

Date Decision Issued: 10/04/2002

Decision: Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 01/01070/REM

Reserved Matters application for the substitution of 29 dwellings and the erection of 5
additional

dwellings,

Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs) / Wainhomes (Northern) Ltd

Date Decision Issued: 06/03/2002

Decision: Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 02/00546/REMMAJ

Erection of 57 detached houses on Parcel 2 (substitution of house types previously
approved),

Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs) Ltd / Wainhomes (Northern) Ltd

Date Decision Issued: 10/09/2002

Decision: Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 02/00709/REMMAJ

Substitution of house type on plots: 60,62,69,71,73,78,81,83,88,90,92,96,101,106,111 and
afl [ f

Applicant: Wilson Connolly Lancashire,

Date Decision Issued: 18/10/2002

Decision: Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 02/00789/REMMAJ

Erection of 83 dwellings in 2 and 3 storey apartment blocks and houses,
Applicant: Redrow Homes(Lancs) Ltd/Wainhomes (Northern) Ltd

Date Decision Issued: 27/11/2002

Decision: Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 02/00796/REMMAJ

Erection of 127no. dwellings and associated infrastructure (Parcels 4 & 5),
Applicant: Wilson Connolly Lancashire,

Date Decision Issued: 22/01/2003

Decision: Approve Reserved Matter

Application: 03/00444/REMMAJ

Erection of 47 house types (between plots 11 and 56, Parcel 1 - as substitute for 44
previously

approved),

Applicant: Wilson Connolly,

Date Decision Issued: 29/08/2003



Agenda Page 65 Agenda Item 5c

Decision: Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 03/00522/REMMAJ

Erection of 87 dwellings, associated roads and public open space,
Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs) Ltd,

Date Decision Issued: 03/08/2004

Decision: Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 03/00726/FULMAJ

Variation of Condition No 1. to 9/96/00727, to extend the submission date of all reserved
matters

applications until 3/11/05,

Applicant: Redrow Homes Ltd/Wilson Connolly,

Date Decision Issued: 26/05/2004

Decision: Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 03/01017/FULMAJ

Modification of condition no 1 to 9/00/00166/OUT to extend the period for the submission of
all

reserved matters until 3/11/05,

Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancashire) Ltd,

Date Decision Issued: 26/05/2004

Decision: Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 03/01180/REMMAJ

Erection of 52 dwelling units inclusive of 30 in three, 3 storey flat blocks, as a substitution for
34

dwellings previously approved upon plots 38-71 inclusive,

Applicant: Redrow Homes ( Lancs) Ltd,

Date Decision Issued: 21/01/2004

Decision: Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 03/01380/FULMAJ

Erection of 13 houses,

Applicant: Collingwood Housing Association, 11/02/2004
Date Decision Issued: 11/02/2004

Decision: Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 03/01381/FULMAJ

Erection of 18 houses,

Applicant: Collingwood Housing Association,
Date Decision Issued: 11/02/2004

Decision: Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 04/00169/FUL

Substitution of house type on plot 73,

Applicant: Redrow Homes(Lancs) Ltd / Wilson Connelly Ltd
Date Decision Issued: 14/04/2004

Decision: Permit Full Planning Permission

Application: 05/00556/REMMAJ
Reserved Matters Application for the erection of 43 dwellings comprising of 15 houses and
28



Agenda Page 66 Agenda Item 5c

apartments,

Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs) Ltd
Date Decision Issued: 30/11/2005
Decision: Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 05/00670/REM

Reserved Matters Application for formation of access road to serve parcel 8 and the
Gillibrand Hall

housing site, area of road 361m2

Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs) Ltd

Date Decision Issued: 21/12/2005

Decision: Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 05/00969/OUTMAJ

Modification of condition no.1 of Planning Permission 03/1017/FUL to extend the period for
the

submission of reserved matters until 3/11/2007,

Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs) Ltd

Date Decision Issued: 29/06/2006

Decision: Permit Outline Planning Permission

Application: 05/00971/OUTMAJ

Madification of condition no.1 of Planning Permission 03/00726/FULMAJ to extend the
period for _

the submission of reserved matters until 3/11/2007,

Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs) Ltd / Taylor Woodrow

Date Decision Issued: 21/12/2005

Decision: Permit Outline Planning Permission

Application: 06/00034/REMMAJ

Erection of 43 No houses and apartments with associated works
Applicant: Barratt Manchester

Date Decision Issued: 29/03/2006

Decision: Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 06/00580/REMMAJ

Erect 87 No dwellings with garages and associated road, sewer and landscaping works
Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs) Ltd

Date Decision Issued: 26/07/2006

Decision: Approve Reserved Matters

Application: 06/00908/0QUT

Outline application for enhancement of shopping area to include use classes A1, A2, A3 and
A5

Applicant: Taytor Woodrow / Redrow

Date Decision Issued: 14/09/2007

Decision: Permit Outline Planning Permission

Application: 08/00949/FULMAJ

Substitution of house types on plots 8 - 15 and plots 80 - 87 and amendment to site layout
approved under application 06/00580/REMMAJ

Applicant: Redrow Homes (Lancs) Ltd,

Date Decision Issued: 03/12/2008

Decision: Permit Full Planning Permission



Agenda Page 67 Agenda Item 5c

SECTION 106 AGREEMENTS

S106 AGREEMENT LAND AT GILLIBRAND

Section 106 Agreement Town and Country Planning Act 1990 between Chorley Borough
Council and Wainhomes Limited and Redrow Homes (Lancashire) Limited

Planning Application 9/96/727

Dated 23rd February 1998

Maintenance of public open space commuted sum to be agreed to be paid on transfer of
public open space to the Council.

SECTION 106 AGREEMENT LAND AT GILLIBRAND HALL CHORLEY

Section 106 Agreement Town and Country Planning Act 1990 in respect of land at Gillibrand
Hall Grounds, Grosvenor Road Chorley between Chorley Borough Council and Redrow
Homes (Lancashire) Limited and Liverpool Roman Catholic Archdiocesan Trustees
Incorporated

Planning Application 9/00/166

Dated 17th July 2000

£21,925 towards maintenance of public open space on commencement of 76% of approved
dwellings under a reserved matters application consent or before increased under S.106
Agreement of 30" March 2006

S106 AGREEMENT LAND AT GILLIBRAND HALL GROUNDS GROSVENOR RD

Section 106 Agreement Town and Country Planning Act 1990, in relation to land at
Gillibrand Hall Grounds Grosvenor Road Chorley, between Chorley Borough Council and
Redrow Homes (North West) Limited

Dated 30th March 2006

£25,415 towards maintenance of public open space on commencement of 76% of approved
dwellings under a reserved matters application consent or before

S106 AGREEMENT LAND AT GILLIBRAND HALL GROUNDS GROSVENOR RD

Section 106 Agreement Town and Country Planning Act 1990, Supplemental Agreement
under Section 106 in relation to land at Gilliborand Hall Grounds Grosvenor Road Chorley,
between Chorley Borough Council and Redrow Homes (Lancashire) Limited

Planning Applications: 05/00969/OUTMAJ; 05/00970/QUTMAJ; 06/00580/REMMAJ &
08/00949/FUL

Dated 21st October 2009

£25,000, paid April 2010, towards provision and maintenance of off-site equipped play space

S106 AGREEMENT LAND AT GILLIBRAND CHORLEY

Supplemental Agreement to vary the provisions of a development agreement dated 23rd
February 1998 for the sale of freehold property known as land at Gillibrand Chorley as
supplemented and varied by Supplemental Development Agreements dated 29th June 2001
and 26 October 2001 between Chorley Borough Council and HB (LCS) Limited

dated 8th November 2011 &

S106 AGREEMENT LAND AT GILLIBRAND CHORLEY

Section 106 Agreement Town and Country Planning Act 1990, Supplemental Section 106
Agreement relating to land at Gillibrand Chorley between Chorley Borough Council and
Wainhomes Limited and Redrow Homes Limited and HB (LCS) Limited dated 8th November
2011

Planning application ref: 96/00727/CB4

Relating to the Community Centre and the transfer of public open space.



Agenda Page 68 Agenda Item 5c

HIGHWAYS
Data taken from the Council’s Land Charges Register October 2012

Highways maintainable at public expense;

Adopted YES - YARROW VALLEY WAY : SB ENTRY TO BURGH WOOD WAY RBT - A
Adopted YES - YARROW VALLEY WAY : NB EXIT FROM NIGHTINGALE WAY RBT - A
Adopted YES - YARROW VALLEY WAY : SB EXIT FROM BURGH WOOD WAY RBT - A
Adopted YES - YARROW VALLEY WAY : NB ENTRY TO BURGH WOOD WAY RBT - A
Adopted YES - YARROW VALLEY WAY : NIGHTINGALE WAY RBT - A

Adopted YES - YARROW VALLEY WAY : BURGH WOOD WAY RBT - A

Adopted YES - ROOKERY CLOSE : CUNNINGHAM AVENUE TO END AT NUMBER 29 - A
Adopted YES - YARROW VALLEY WAY : SPLITTER COPPULL ROAD RBT TO SPLITTER
NIGHTINGDALE WAY RBT - A

Adopted YES - LAKELAND GARDENS : TROUTBECK ROAD TO END - A

Adopted YES - YARROW VALLEY WAY : SB ENTRY TO NIGHTINGALE WAY RBT - A
Adopted YES - YARROW VALLEY WAY : NB ENTRY TO NIGHTINGALE WAY RBT - A
Adopted YES - YARROW VALLEY WAY : SB EXIT FROM NIGHTINGALE WAY RBT - A
Adopted YES - YARROW VALLEY WAY : NIGHTINGALE WAY RBT SPLITTER TO
BURGH

WOOD WAY RBT SPLITTER - A

Adopted YES - THIRLMERE ROAD : BUTTERMERE AVENUE TO END - A

Adopted YES - CLOVER ROAD : BUTTERWORTH BROW TO END - A

Adopted YES - KINGSLEY DRIVE : LONGFIELD MANOR TOEND - A

Unadopted NO - WOODLARK DRIVE - X

Unadopted NO - GOLFINCH COURT - X

Unadopted NO - ASH WOOD COURT - X

Unadopted NO - NAB WOOD DRIVE - X

Unadopted NO - FIELDFARE COURT - X

Unadopted NO - JUNIPER WOOD CLOSE - X

Unadopted NO - ALMA WOOD CLOSE - X

Unadopted NO - DENHAM WOOD CLOSE - X

Unadopted NO - FOLLY WOOD DRIVE - X

Unadopted NO - KINGFISHER CLOSE - X

Unadopted NO - LODGE WOOD CLOSE - X

Unadopted NO - ARLEY WOOD DRIVE - X

Unadopted NO - ALMA WOOD CLOSE - X

Unadopted NO - NIGHTINGALE WAY - X

Unadopted NO - MOSS WOOD CLOSE - X

Unadopted NO - BOW WOOD CLOSE - X

Unadopted NO - RAVEN CLOSE - X

Unadopted NO - REDWING DRIVE - X

Unadopted NO - DENHAM WOOD CLOSE - X

Unadopted NO - KEEPERS WOOD WAY - X

Unadopted NO - WOOD LARK DRIVE - X

Unadopted NO - NAB WOOD DRIVE - X

Unadopted NO - BURGH WOOD WAY - X

Unadopted NO - BURGH WOOD WAY - X

Unadopted NO - KNOWLES WOOD DRIVE - X

Unadopted NO - JOHNS WOOD CLOSE - X

Unadopted NO - KNOWLES WOOD DRIVE - X

Unadopted NO - HUNTERS WOOD COURT - X

Unadopted NO - WOODCHAT COURT - X

Unadopted NO - GREAT WOOD CLOSE - X

Unadopted NO - DEAN WOOD CLOSE - X



Agenda Page 69 Agenda Iltem 5c

Unadopted NO - SQUARES WOOD CLOSE - X
Unadopted NO - BURGH WOOD WAY - X
Unadopted NO - NIGHTINGALE WAY - X
Unadopted NO - ALMA WOOD CLOSE - X
Unadopted NO - ALMA WOOD CLOSE - X
Unadopted NO - LORDS WOOD CLOSE - X
Unadopted NO - NIGHTINGALE WAY - X
Unadopted NO - LITTLE WOOD CLOSE - X
Unadopted NO - NIGHTINGALE WAY - X
Unadopted NO - DAM WOOD CLOSE - X
Unadopted NO - NIGHTINGALE WAY - X
Unadopted NO - PARKERS WOOD CLOSE - X
Unadopted NO - WALLETTS WOOD COURT - X

Subject to adoption and, supported by a bond or bond waiver;
Bow Wood Close - - Chorley
Burgh Wood Way - - Chorley
Great Wood Close - - Chorley
Lodge Wood Close - - Chorley
Arley Wood Drive - - Chorley
Dean Wood Close - - Chorley
Keepers Wood Way - - Chorley
Ash Wood Court - - Chorley
Redwing Drive - - Chorley

Folly Wood Drive - - Chorley
Dam Wood Close - - Chorley
Squares Wood Close - - Chorley

To be made up by the local authority who will reclaim the cost from the frontagers - None
To be adopted by a local authority without reclaiming the cost from the frontagers - None

SECTION 278 AGREEMENT - GILLIBRAND LINK ROAD CHORLEY Date of Registration:
08/07/2003

S38 AGREEMENT - PARCEL 11 GILLIBRANDS CHORLEY

Agreement under Section 38 of the Highways Act 1980 and Section 33 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 in connection with the development at
Gillibrands (Parcel 11) Chorley between Contour Homes Limited and Chorley Borough
Council and Zurich GSG Limited

Dated 20th December 2005.

S38 AGREEMENT - PARCEL 12 GILLIBRANDS CHORLEY

Agreement under Section 38 of the Highways Act 1980 and Section 33 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 in connection with the development at
Gillibrands (Parcel 12) Chorley between Contour Homes Limited and Chorley Borough
Council and Zurich GSG Limited

Dated 20th December 2005.

S38 AG & S33 COVT DEVELOPMENT AT GILLIBRANDS CHORLEY

Agreement under Section 38 of the Highways Act 1980 and Section 33 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 between Redrow Homes (Lancashire)
Limited & Wainhomes Limited and Chorley Borough Council and The National House
Building Council under Section 38 of the Highways Act 1980 and Section 33 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 in connection with development at
Gillibrands Chorley (Collector Road)



Agenda Page 70 Agenda Item 5c

Dated 31st May 2006

SECT38 AG & SECT 33 COVT SITE AT GILLIBRANDS CHORLEY

Agreement under Section 38 of the Highways Act 1980 and Section 33 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 between Barratt Homes Limited and The
Lancashire County Council and National House Building Council in connection with land at
Gillibrands Chorley

Dated 17th September 2007

SECT 38 AGREEMENT SITE AT GILLIBRAND HALL

Agreement under Section 38 of the Highways Act 1980 between Redrow Homes
(Lancashire) Ltd and The Lancashire County Council and National House Building Council in
connection with land at Gillibrand Hall Chorley

Dated 28th March 2008

UNITED UTILITIES — AWAITING CONFIRMATION FROM UU

Prior to October 2010 drainage lines on new development that were to be adopted by UU
were usually limited to those lines within the road or main service pipes. Since October
2010 all drainage that is not for the sole use of one property would become subject to
adoption (Section 104).

e Drainage scheme is forwarded to UU by developer and by LA Building Control/Al on
receipt of application.

e On commencement of drainage works UU inspect major sewer lines(within road or
main service lines).

e LA/Al inspect plot drainage (lateral drainage) for themselves under the Building Regs
and on behalf of UU.

e LA/AI notify UU when each plots drainage is complete and satisfactory.

e UU pursue formal adoption of sewers.

The above has still yet to be implemented as the MBS (mandatory build standard) for drains
has yet to be released from UU. This gives the minimum standards for the construction of
drainage subject to adoption. It should have been published back in March 2012 for an April
2012 start. The last date | had been given was October 2012 but still waiting.

The above does not affect the operation of the Advanced Payment Code.

PUBLIC OPEN SPACE AND LEISURE FACILITIES ON GILLIBRAND

To follow from People and Places Team



Agenda Page 71 Agenda ltem 5c¢

(JHOLQLL Y Borough Councnl

OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION
(FOR DEVELOPMENT OF LAND VESTED IN A PLANNING AUTHORITY WHICH IT DOES NOT

ITSELF PROPOSE TO CARRY OUT)

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Town and Country Pianning General, Regulations 1992
:

Applicant ’ i

Chorley Borough Councii,

-

b
Agent ' l
I

R P Handseombe ARICS,

2l

Head Of Commercial Development, 'Chorley Borough Council, Council Offices, Gillibrand Street,

. Part 1 - Parriculars’of application
Date received \ 11| Application Number
22 Qctober 1996 i i 9/96/00727/CB4

1

Particulars and location of development:

s

Regulation 4 outline application for housing, outdoor play space, education facilities, local shopping
and community building,

Land South Of Copper Works Wood. West Of Gillibrand Hall And North And West Of Southlands
School, Clover Road, Gillibrand, Chorley, Lancashire
»

Part 1l - Particulars of decision i

The Chorley Borough ‘Council hereby give notice in pursuance of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 that it has resolved, for the purposes of Reguiaiion 4 of ihe-Town and- €ourm'y1’;a1msrg -Generat -
Regulations 1992, that the devclopmcm referred to in Part 1 hereof be carried out with Outline
Planning Permnss:on, in accordance with the application and plans submitted subject to compliance with
. the following conditions which are 1|mposed for the reasons noted thereafter:

I
1. Application for approval of the reserved matters must be made to the Council as Local Planning
Authority before the expiration of three years from the date of this permission and the development
hereby permitted must be begun elther before the expiration of five years from the date of this
permission, or before the expiration of two years from the date of approval of the last of the reserved
matiers 1o be approvcd whichever is the later.
Reason : Required to be imposed pursuanr to section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2. Prior to the submlssxon for approva.l of any reserved matter there shail have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planmng Authority a Master Plan for the whole of the appl;cauon
site. The Master Plan shall mcorporate the main principles for development of the site as outlined in
the Site Development Brief and the'illustrative Layout Plan which accompanied the outline planning
application. In particular, the Mastcr Plan shall indicate the extent of each housing development parcel
and the means of vehicular access thcrcto the main internal road netwark; the areas to be reserved
for a shop, primary school and commumty centre and the means of Vvehicular access thereto; the areas
of playing fields, casual play space and omamental open space; the general location of equipped play
arcas; and the main cycleway and footpath links between housing parcels, open space areas, community
facilities, shop and land outside of the application site.
Reason: To ensure a comprehensive development of the site.

| Page | of 5 9/96/00727/CB4

- -




Agenda ltem 5¢

3, Refore thc_er_e_ctioni

the siting, design, exte
to that building shall be

Agenda Page 72

I
bf any building is first commenced, full details of all reserved matters (namely
al appearance.the mcans of access {0 it and the landscaping of its siie) relating —— -~

{submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: The permission) is in outline ﬁmfy. E

4. Al applications forjapprovat of réserved malters for the siti

by details of existing an
adjoining ground levels)
been approved in writin

@
.o AR [

H proposed ground levels and proposed building slab levels (all relative to
The erection of any such buildings shall not commence untit the levels have
p by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall only be carried out

in conformity the approed details. ;

Reason: In the interest

5. Prior to the submi

of the appearance of the locality and the amenities of local residents.

ion of any reserved matters there shall have been submitted to and approved in
thosc arcas of landfill to be retained and_

be removed.+ Any removal of land

writing by the Local Planning Authority a scheme deiailing thosc 8
fill material shall be completed prior to the

those areas of landfill
commencement of any

Authority.
Reason: In the interes{

6. Pror to the comm
approved in writing by
q::ing measures Withil
ier, except as may
Reason: In the interes

7. All applications Tu
by details of the measu
The ercction of any su
have been approved in
out in conformity with
Reason: To protect ok

8. No dwellings shal

landfill.
Reason: In the intered

9, All underground
landfill sites shall be §

| : ] :
evelopment, unless otherwise agreed 1n wrl

| iting with the Local Planning

5 of the safe occupancy of ihe developrien
]

T ] O
by =

encement of anhy development and in accordance with a scheme to be prior
the Local Plafming Authority, there shall have been constructed passive gas
Land around the perimeier of arcas of retained landfill and/or 3 gas migration
therwise be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Auhority.

s of the safe occupancy of development. :

{
rapprovat of reserved- malters for-the-siting .of buildings_shall be accompanied
res 10 be incorporated into the buildings to prevent the ingress of landfill gas.

not commence until the landfill gas ingress prevention measures

th building shall
writing by lhff:: Local Planning Authority. The development shall only be carried

the approved details.
cupiers from the ingress of landfill gas.

be constructed or garden areas formed within 10 metres of any area of retained

ts of the safe roccupancy of the development.

1 .
ervices to be installed within 50 metres of the Lawnwood and Kingsley Wood
ealed to_prevent the migration of landfill gas. .

Reason: In the interets of the safe.occupancy of the development.

etres of any area of

| i
r approval of ‘any reserved matter shal be made in relation to tand within 50

0. No application fi
‘1 [Tretained landfill untii:-
|

a) a scheme for monil

Local Planning Autharity;

|
oring landfill gas migration has been submitted to and approved in writing by the

b} all monitoring $p
and the results of the
render the site capabi
Authority;

¢) the Local Plannin
regard to the results
under b) above, and.
agreed in writing wit

|
! ‘
ified in the approved scheme {submitted under a) above), ‘has been carried oui -
monitoring exercise, together with recommendations and specific proposals to

of development for housing have been submitted to the Local Planning

il
Authority has given written approval to the development proceeding having

f the monitoring excrcise and the recommendations and proposals submitted
e carrying out of any required works in a manner and fo a timetable to be

the Local Planning Authority. =~

Reason: In the interests of the safe occupancy of the development.

I - -
1

; Page 2 of 5 9/96/00727/CB4 -




_Agenda Page /3

11. No part of the
vehicular access Serv

Reason: In the inter:

_Agenda ltem 5¢c

|

te, other than'lthat cdged in green on the plan acmmpanying this notice, may have
i from Clovcr Road
is of mgkway .fafe!y

|

§
(=

12. Prior to the conftruction of the complete length of the Gillibrand Link Road, in accordance with
planning permission I961‘000341CB3 dated 4th April, 1996, no more than 400 dwellings may be

occupied of which n
southern roundabout
Reason:

13. No more than }

In the intergsis of }ughway safety

ber no more than 200 dwellmgs may be occupwd which are accessed off the
ccess point w *dwappucau(m QI —=5

1

i
dwellings accessed by only one access point (other than the Gillibrand Link

Road or a transitional road linked there(o) may be occupied without the provision of an approved

means of emergency |
provision of an appr
Reason: In the inte

14. Within two y

link shall be provid
site i accordancc W
commencoment- of-
Reason: To ensure

15. Before the coml
writing by the Locall
Southlands School, i
Link Road. The apf
commencement of th
Authority.
Reason To ensure a

16. Before the com
community centre by
centre building shail

chicular acccTss and< no more than 200 dwellings may be occupied without the
gved loop d:smbutor road.
sts of h:ghway mfefy

P
of the commencen]ment of the development a surfaced joint cycleway/footpath
between Troutbeck Road/Crook Street and Ennerdale Road and the application
h details to be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Aulhonty, before the
development: .
dequate mean.s of cycle and pedestrian access to the development.
!
hencement of | "any deveIOpment there shall have been submitted to and approved in
Planning Authority 'full details of a scheme for. playing field provision for
ihcluding compensato'ry provision for the loss of playing fields to the Gillibrand
broved scheme shall have been implemented in full within one year of the
e devclopmcnt unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning

Jequate piaymg Jfreld pmwsmn is maintained at Southlands School.
§ !
mencement of any development an approval of all reserved matters for the

ilding shall_ hayl;lm:n granted by. the Local Planning Authority. The community
have been erected and available for use prior to the occupation of 450 dwellings.

Reason: To ensure|the avat!abt(try of adequate community facilities to serve fi:e developmem
l

elopment hcrcby permmcd is first commenced, full details of the position, height
and appearance of all fences and walls to be erected (notwithstanding any such detail shown on
previously submitted plan(s)) shall have 'been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.] No dwelling. shall be occupied until all fences and walls shown in the approved
details to bound its[plot have been erected in conformity with the approved details. All fences and
walls shown in the fapproved details shall have been erected in conformity with the approved details
prior to substantial completion of; the dcveIopmem

Reason: To ensure]a visually sang’actary form of development and to provide reasonable standards of

privacy to residents]

17. Before the devi

‘ |
|

18. Surface water fmust drain separate from the foul and no surface water will be permitted to
discharge to the foy ‘

Reason: To secur

| sewerage system.
| proper draindge

nt shall 1ake place u’nul a scheme of landscaping has been submitied to and approved
ocal Planning, Authonty, notwithstanding any such detail which may have previously
he scheme shalI indicate all existing trees and hedgerows on the land; detail any to
e with measures for their protection in the course of development; indicate the

of trees and shrubs o be planted, their distribution on site, those areas to be

ard Iandscaped and detail any changes of ground level or landform.

{erests of the amemty of the area.

19. No developmé
in writing by the L
been submitted. T
be retained, togeth
types and numbers
seeded, paved or I
Reason: In the in

!
!
; Page 3 of 5 9/96/00727/CB4
{

|
t
i




_Agenda Page 74 Agenda ltem 5c

20. All planting, seeding or turfing, comprised in the approved details of landscaping shall be carried
out in the first plantinp and seeding'“scason’s following the occupation of any buildings or the
completion of the devglopment, whichever|is the sooner, and any trees or plants which within a period
of 5 years from the cgmpletion of tk‘u: devclopmem die, are removed or become s€riously damaged or
diseased shall be replated in the next plantmg season with others of similar size and species, unless the
Local Planning Authogity gives written consent to any varation.

Reason: In-the-intereft of the appearan eﬂf the locality:- - -

21. The existing soil{levels around the bzﬁse of the trees to be retained shall not be altered.
Reason: To safeguan: the trees to be retamed

22. During the constfuction period, I all trlees to be retained shall be protected by a chestnut palisade
fence of minimum height ! metre placed at a distance from the tree trunk equivalent to the crown
spread of the trees, of as may otherwwe be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.
No construction mategials, spoil, rubbrsh vehicles or equipment shail be stored or tipped within the
area(s) so fenced. Al excavations within 'the area so fenced shall be carried out by hand.
Reason: To safeguard the trees to jbe reta:ined.
|
23. The development hereby permiited shall not commence until full details of the colour, form and
.texture of all external{ facing matenals to the proposed building(s) (notwithstanding any details shown
on the previously subjnitted plan(s) ‘and specxﬁcauon) have been submitied to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall only be carried out using the approved
2 i

external facing materils. ’ 4
Reason: To ensure that the m:zteria'!s used are visually appropriate to the locality.

24. Free access to tie devclopmem site :gt all reasonable times shall be afforded to any archaeologist
nominated by the al Planning Authorlty. such access to allow the nominated archaeologist to observe
the excavations and r¢cord items of interest and finds.

Reason: The site is fituated within'an area of known archaelogical interest.

25. No developmentishall take place | untal a scheme for the provision of public open space and play
areas has been submifted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme to
be submitted to inclufle full details of all play and other equipment to be provided.

Reason: To ensure ddequate provision fo'r public open space and play areas within the development.

26. Before the development hereby penmtted is first commenced, full details of the phasing of
provision and equipping of public open space and play areas shall have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Logal Planning Authority. The provision and equipping of such areas to be thereafter
-arried out in strict rdance with the approved details.

Reason: To ensure gdequate provision for public open space and play areas w:lhm the development.

27. Before the devejopment hereby perm'itted 15 first commenced 2 scheme for the future management
of all areas of publid open space shall have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authonty.

Reason: To ensure gdequate provision for public open space and play areas within the development.

g ] 1

28. Al applications} for approval of reserved matters for the siting of buildings shall include full

details of areas of pyblic open space and!play areas, including play and other equipment to be provided -
in accordance with Ghorley Borough Plan Policy and NPFA requirements. The erection of any such
buildings shall not cbmmence until "details of areas of public open space and play areas have been
approved in writing by the Local Plannmg Authority. No dwelling, which has a curtilage bounding

any area of public open space or play area shown on the approved plans shall be ocucpied until that
area of public open $pace or play arca has been laid out and equipped in accordance with the appraved
details,
Reason:” To ensure pdegquate prov;‘smn fgr public open space and play areas within the development,

‘ Page 4 of 5 9/96/00727/CB4




_Agenda Page 75 Agenda ltem 5c¢

1]
i | o

ment of the shop of, community centre is first commenced, full details of the
marking out of all car park and vchicle manoeuvring areas shail have been
bed in writing by thé Local Planning Authority. The car park and vehicle
manoeuvring arcas shalj be provided in accordance with the approved details prior to first occupation
of the premises as herepy permitted. { The c;ar park and vehicle manoeuvring areas shall not thereafter
be used for any purpose other than tt'xjc parking of and manoeuvring of vehicles.
Reason: To ensure adgquate on site 'prow's{on of car parking and manoeuvring areas.

i '
30. No development shall take pla\cvef‘r until ‘details of the proposed surface water drainage arrangements
have been submitted tol and approved by th:e Local Planning Authority in writing. No part of the
development shall be gccupied until ?hc approved surface water drainage arrangements have been fully
implemented. The dethils of the proposed surface water drainage arrangements shall include the
measures to attenuate the discharge of surface water to any watercourse.
Reason: To secure proper drainage ;and fof prevent fiooding.” - *

29. Before any dcvcloir
surfacing, drainage and
submitted to and appro!

! 4

31. Notwithstanding the pravisions of thc!Town and Country Planning (General Permitted

Development) Order 1895, (Schedule; 2, Part 1, Classes A to E), or any Order amending or revoking and

re-enacting that Order no alterations or extensions shall be undertaken to any dwelling hereby

permitted standing within 50 metres of thc!I.awnwood and Kingsley Wood landfill sites and no garage,

shed or other outbuilding shall be cx:l‘ected (other than those expressly authorised by this permission)

within S0 metres of the Lawnwood and Kilngsley Wood landfill sites, without the prior grant of

& planning permission. | - ' i = :
ﬂeason; In the interegts of the safe‘{joccup?ncy of the development.
| } I
Please note: Your 3itention is dratn to the attached letter dated 19tk March, 1997 from English Mature
and the obligations ofj the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 in respect of protected species.
] t
|
Please note: Your aftention is drawn to the importance of 'Preventing Crime by Design’. Advice on
aspects of security is pvailable from'the Crime Prevention Officer at Chorley Police Station, Chorley
(01257) 269021. Thé Lancashire Constabulary also operate a "Secured by Design’ initiative. Details of
the scheme and how house builders may seek approval under it, may be obtained from the Community
Affairs Departmeat, Folice HQ, P.O. Bo}x 77, Hutton, Preston, Lancashire, PR4 5FB. (Telephone:
. ] 1

01772 614444). ' [

1

Please note: You afe informed 1ha:t the responsibility for safe development and secure occupancy of
the site rests with thd developer. ¢ '

‘

Please note: You afe advised to se’lparate?ly contact the Director of Technical Services (Council Offices,

Gillibrand Street, Cerley, Lancs. {PR7 2EL - tel: 01257 515256) regarding arrangements for entering
into an adoption agréement with the Highway Authority under the provisions of Section 38 of the

"‘lighways Act. ﬁ !

Please note: The grant of planning penriission does not cntitle a developer to obstruct a right of way

and any proposed stdpping up or qiversiC)'n of a right of way should be the subject of an Order under

the appropriate Act. | You shouhil?g aware that Public Foatpaths cross the development site.

Please note: Yourfattention is drdwn to the existence of a separate legal agreement under Section 106
of the Town and Colntry Planning Act 1990 which relates to the use or development of the land to

which this permissioh relates,  F ;

l
Signed: | ' Date:
e i {f s -
JQL"’J‘ 07\7"«/» : 3 November 1997
|

J.R.Taylor MA(Horis)DipTP,MRTPI .
Director of Technicyl Services, Cr[,!uncil Offices, Gillibrand Street, Chorley, Lancashire, PR7 2EL.
| i '

Please read the nbtes attached to this notice with great care. They will help you to understand this

decision, your rights and othel"r thinigs you may have to do. :
u i Page 5 of 5 9/96/00727/CB4




P Tepat LTiRe
el . A

Agenda Page 76 Agenda ltem 5c¢

1P S10 b&\-L2..

—

DATED 23 i‘m‘i 1998

CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

PLANNING OBLIGATION

in respect of land at Gillibrand, Chorley

BOROUGH

RECEIVED
24FEB1998

LAND CHARGES SECTION

fp.sclients.wain-n.gillibrand
vwi.chr.060298.5106(2)



Agenda Page 77 Agenda ltem 5c¢

THIS DEED is made the “dntiy kit day of %am.,a

1998 by CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL of the Town Hall Chorley Lancashire (“the

Owner”)

WHEREAS

)

@

©)

The Owner has an interest in land at Gillibrand Chorley (“the Land”) which is more
particufarly described in the first schedule

The Owner considers that certain planning obligations should be entered into as of the date
of this deed (subject to any conditions as are set out in this dec(i) in respect of the Land

The Ov_vner has entered into certain planning obligations by virtue of a deed dated the 20"
day of October 1997 (“Existing Obligations™) and intends that the planning obligations

contained in this deed should supersede the Existing Obligations

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSETH as follows:

3

AL

1.2

1.3

1.4

Definitions and Interpretation
In this deed:

“the Act” means the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

“the Locai Planning Authority” means the Owner acting in its capacity as Local Planning
Authoﬁty and not as owner of the Land

“the Master Plan” means the plan annexed hereto marked “Master Plan” being the plan
referred to in Condition 2 of the Outline Planning Permission dated 3" day of November
1997 Reference Number 9/96/00727/CB4 which has been approved by the Local Planning
Authority for the development of the Land

“the Planning Obligations” means the obligations specified in the second schedule



Agenda Page 78 Agenda ltem 5c¢

Words importing one gender shall be construed as importing any other gender

Wordé importing the singular shall be construed as importing the plural and vice versa

The clause and paragraph headings in the body of this deed and in the schedules do not form

part of this deed and shall not be taken into account in its construction or interpretation

The Planning Obligations

The Planning Obligations contained in this deed are planning obligations for the purposes of

Section 106 of the Act

The Planning Obligations may be enforced by the Local Planning Authority

Any person deriving title from the Owner shall only be bound by the Planning Obligations

which are contained in this deed to the extent that such person has a legal interest in the

Land (or part of it) at the time when such obligations arise

No -owner or occupier of any dwellinghouse for the time being erected on the Land shall be

liable in such capacity for any breach of the Planning Obligations

The Planning Obligations contained in the second schedule to this deed shall not come into

effect until development of the Land has begun in reliance upon the Outline Planning

Permission dated the 3™ day of November 1997 Reference Number 9/96/00727/CB4

2.5.1 For the purposes of this provision Section 56 of the Act shall subject to clause 2.5.2
below determine when development is begun

2.52 The term “material operation” in Section 56 of the Act shall not include operations
in connection with site clearance demolition archaeological investigation
investigation for the purpose of assessing contamination remedial action in respect
of any contamination diversion and laying of services and the creation of means of
enclosure for the purpose of site security and/or the display of advertisements

The Existing Obligations shall cease and determine with effect from the date hereof



Agenda Page 79 Agenda ltem 5c¢

IN WITNESS whereof the Owner has caused its Common Seal to be hereunto affixed the day and

year first before written

FIRST SCHEDULE
Part I
The Land
All that land measuring in area 30 hectares or thereabouts to the south of Copper Works Wood to
the west of Gillibrand Hall and to the north and west of Southlands School Clover Road Gillibrand

Chorley shown edged red on the plan attached to this deed

PartII
Particulars of the Council’s Interest in the Land

The Owner is the freehold owner of the Land

SECOND SCHEDULE

The Planning Obligations

1.1 1.1.1 “The Shop Site” means the site of a minimum area of 700 Isquare metres for
reservation as a shop site to be located within the Local Centre identified on
the Master Plan

1.1.2 “The Marketing Period” means twelve months beginning on the first day
after 450 dwellings on the land have been occupied

1.2 No development (other than development as a shop) will take place on the Shop Site

before or during the Marketing Period



Agenda Page 80 Agenda ltem 5c

-
*h
Lt
(9
L B
i, |
~
L]
I.
4 Juljene” =
-
‘-"_ \\ !
-
td -
. “ . <
¢
/- - N
- 3
A ] ~
N
N .
s 8 “p
\ -y
R\ s ]
N ¢
e
o .
= —’
\ %
A <
-
7
=
[N
[N
— .
 /
3
\\
~

LN c"\‘ it A
1] 1 s
€
AN \ *
» & - ¢
~ B o
~ - Y
~ - 1)
N -~ ‘ \
- t
™
&
3 r
= 5 - E o
< -~ 3 = MR
\\ L) s -
] == - .
- e ¥ g
~ ~0r .,
~ o~ . i
. e el
N - 5 l
~ -
- Ny a
- ~
.
-
o -

B

S

JR. Taylor M.A. (Hons), Dip. TP, MRTPL from e Gechance Survey sapoing with the pormisson of e Contealer
Director of Technicadl Services o e s ey Ofes_ Cvms oo s Doorey 82 LTS
Chorley Borough Council

Application No. ltem No. AS
N 1o 1770577 | S S e

o & v X o




22

1.3

1.4

2.1

Agenda Page 81 Agenda ltem 5c¢

During the whole of the Marketing Period the Shop Site will be marketed by the
Owner for sale for development as a shop. The Owner will use its best endeavours
in carrying out such marketing, using such marketing methods as have been first
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority (such approval not to be
unreasonably withheld or delayed) and the Owner will provide to the Local Planning
Authority documentary evidence that such marketing methods hz;tvc been complied
with. The evidence to be providéd under this paragraph will be given to the Local
Planning Authority not later than the information to be provided under Paragraph 1.4
of this Schedule

The Owner will inform the Local Planning Authority within 8 weeks of the end of
the Marketing Period of all offers to purchase the Shop Site that it has received
during the Marketing Period and will provide in each case a justification which in
the opinion of the Local Planning Authority is satisfactory for any decision not to

accept such an offer

The School Site

“The School Site” means the site of a minimum area of 9000 square metres and on

which it is proposed to erect school buildings and ancillary car parking and
bohed bl &

landscaping and which is shown edged-red on the Master Plan

“The Relevant Date” means the first day after 350 dwellings on the Land have been

occupied or such earlier date as shall be agreed between the Owner of the School

Site and the Local Education Authority

By the Relevant Date the Owner of the School Site shall construct to the boundary of the

School Site all necessary infrastructure required for the development of a school including



23

24

25

Agenda Page 82 Agenda ltem 5c¢

foul and surface water connections and an access road and footpaths constructed to base

coarse standard

No development will take place on the School Site other than for the purposes of a school

after the Relevant Date unless the Condition in sub-paragraph 2.4 has been complied with.

If the Condition in sub-paragraph 2.4 is complied with and the Local Education Authority

do not acquire the School Site then the School Site may be developed for private market

housing in accordance with the Outline Planning Permission dated 3" day of November

1997 Reference Number 9/96/00727/CB4

The Condition in this sub-paragraph is complied with if gither:

24.1 after the Relevant Date the Owner of the School Site has notified the Local
Education Authority in writing that the School Site is available to it for the purpose
of a school development and the Local Education Authority has failed within three
months of such notification to give written confirmation to the Owner of the School
Site that it wishes to buy the School Site for the purpose of a school development or

242 the Local Education Authority has given the written confirmation required under
sub-paragraph 2.4.1 but has not within three months of giving it made a reasonable
offer in writing to the Owner of the School Site to buy the School Site and for the
purpose of this sub-paragraph an offer is reasonable only if it cbmplics with sub-
paragraph 2.5

An offer complies with this sub-paragraph only if it is both unconditional and irrevocable

and it is either:

2.5.1 acceptable to the Owner of the School Site or
252 an offer to buy the freehold of the whole of the School Site for a price to be

determined by a chartered surveyor appointed on the application of the Owner of the



Agenda Page 83 Agenda ltem 5c¢

School Site by the President for the time being of the Royal Institution of Chartered

Surveyors such price to be equivalent to the amount of compensation which the

chartered surveyor acting as an expert and not as an arbitrator considers would have

been awarded by the Lands Tribunal if the Local Education Authority had served a

Notice to Treat on the Owner of the School Site on the Relevant Date and had

proceeded to acquire the School Site using the compulsory purchase powers

available to it under Section 530 of the Education Act 1996 and on the following

assumptions: |

2.5.2.1 that planning permission for residential development at the same density as
the average density applicable to the housing development areas on the Land
has been granted in respect of the School Site and

2.5.2.2 that all necessary rights and easements for access and services to the School
Site have been granted and

2.5.2.3 that the planning permission referred to in sub-paragraph 2.5.2.1 is not
subject to any conditiops and/or any agreement under Section 106 of the Act
which materially affects the determination of the compensation and.

9524 that the requirements of the Local Planning Authority by virtue of the

development plan or otherwise for public and ornamental open space and/or
affordable housing and as contained in policies H3 H18 and HI9 of the
Chorley Borough Local Plan adopted on 6" January 1997 but not limited
thereto do not apply to the School Site and

2.5.2.5 that there exists a satisfactory access road and all necessary services to the

boundary of the School Site and




Agenda Page 84 Agenda ltem 5c¢

2.5.2.6 that the residential development of the School Site can be immediately
commenced subject only to the requirements of the Building Regulations
being satisfied

Affordable Housing

No development shall commence upon the Land until the Owner has submitted to the Local

Planning Authority and received written approval from the Local Planning Authority (such

approval not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed) of a scheme for the phased provision

of affordable housing. The scheme must (unless otherwise agreed by the Local Planning

Authority):

- Provide for not less than 15% of the total number of dwellings to be built on the
Land to be transferred to one or more social landlords as defined in the Housing Act
1996;

- Show the location of the dwellings to be transferred;

- Set out an appropriate delivery mechanism for the affordable housing;

- Make provision for the phasing of the construction of the affordable housing and in
particular prohibit the construction of more than 75% of the dwellings on the Land
until all of the affordable housing sites have been allocated and are available for
development

Landfill Gas

Before the development commences there shall have been submitted to and approved in

writing by the Local Planning Authority a detailed scheme and/or specification for the

installation and/or construction of a comprehensive gas monitoring scheme within the

development




4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

6.1

Agenda Page 85 Agenda ltem 5c¢

The scheme and/or specification submitted pursuant to Paragraph 4.1 of this Schedule above

shall include the nature and siting of all monitoring boreholes the frequer;cy of all
monitoring the time period over which such monitoring will take place and the
responsibilities for undertaking the monitoring and providing the Local Planning Authority
with all monitoring results within one month of any such monitoring taking place

Before the development commences a programme for the implementation in full of the
scheme and/or specification referred to in Paragraph 4.2 of this Schedule shall be agreed in
writing between the Owner and Planning Authority

The Owner shall implement the said scheme and/or specification in accordance with the said
programme

In the event of any results being obtained which in the reasonable opinion of the Local
Planning Authority give rise to justified concerns as to health or safety the Owner shall
carry out as soon as possible all necessary remedial works to the reasonable satisfaction of
the Local Planning Authority

Transport Contribution

Before the development commences the Owner shall make a financial contribution of
£100,000 to the Local Planning Authority in respect of off-site transport improvement

works

Commuted Sums for Maintenance of Areas of Public Open Space
Before the development commences the Owner shall submit to the Local Planning

Authority and obtain the consent of the Local Planning Authority (such consent not to be

unreasonably withheld or delayed) in writing to arrangements for the phased trapsfler of

i
g, L
LR T

areas of public open space including equipped play areas playing fields and__ -“-‘A‘.',"”

space areas to the Local Planning Authority such arrangements 0 include agreCCXDILE Uies



Agenda Page 86 Agenda Item 5¢
rﬁ‘y‘
A sum p;yments to be made to the Local Planning Authority at the time of transfer to provide

for the future maintenance of the areas of public open space

6.2  The said transfer shall be in accordance with the arrangements agreed under Paragraph 6.1

of this Schedule

IN WITNESS whereof the Owner has caused its Common Seal to be hereunto affixed the day and

year first before written

GIVEN under the Common Seal of )
Chorley Borough Council in the )

presence of: )
10053

_ szor
Pasniy Commnhee 9.2 Ab - thaske STE

,,z'gd Cowél 4:3-A7

Borough Solicitor

10



Agenda ltem 5c

Agenda Page 87

ASTER PLAN

LAND USE
HER

M

Narket Housing Pa

=)

Affordable Housing
Local Cenire

Site Reserved For

|

Tiza
2=

siternatve Use' P

Alternative Use: M

PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

Formal Playing Fi

Casual/Equipped

a
J

ceAd

¥
I
t

Principal Areas o

Buffer Planting

-

®
®

Childrens Play &

“Foddlers Play An

ACCESS AND MOVEMENT

Roads ¥ith No D

Collector Roads '

Aecess For Fulu

Emergency Link

4ood

Cycieway/Foolve:

tnformal Foolpst




Agenda Page 88 Agenda ltem 5c¢

DATED S ‘\g sempf 2011

CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL.

-and -

WAINHOMES LIMITED

-and-

REDROW HOMES LIMITED

-and-

HB (LCS) LIMITED

SUPPLEMENTAL SECTION 106 AGREEMENT

relating to Land at Gillibrand, Chorley

e —.

@bners chaffe street

i,

Horton House
Exchange Flags
Liverpool

(Ref. KAM.Supplemental 106 Agreement. MH330-04. final)



(7)

(8)

Agenda Page 89 Agenda ltem 5¢

The Council HB (LCS) and the Developers have agreed to enter into this Deed and to be bound by
and observe and perform the covenants agreements conditions and stipulations hereinafter

contained and on their respective parts to be observed and performed.

This Deed shall be binding on the Developers’ Land.

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSES as follows:

1.

2

2

2.3

2.4

Statutory powers

This Deed is made pursuant to Sections 106 and 106A of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

(as amended)
Interpretation

Save where expressly stated otherwise words and expressions used herein shall have the meaning

assigned to them in the Principal Deed
Words importing one gender shall be construed as importing any other gender
Words importing the singular shall be construed as importing the plural and vice versa

The clauses and paragraph headings in the body of this Deed and in the Scheduies do not form part
of this Deed and shall not be taken into account in its construction or interpretation

Definitions

In this Deed the following words shall have the meanings respectively assigned to them unless the

context requires otherwise:-
“Act” means the Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended);

“Consultant Engineer” means WYG Environment or such other suitable replacement consultant as

the Developers and the Council shall agree or the Expert shall otherwise determine;

“Completion Report” means a completion report or reports issued by the Consultant Engineer in

accordance with paragraph 6 of Schedule 2;



4.1

Agenda Page 90 Agenda ltem 5¢

“Developers” includes their successors in title;

“Developers’ Land” means those parts of the Land in which the Developers have a continuing legal

interest as at the date of this Deed (including for the avoidance of doubt the Local Centre Site);
“Land’” means the land at Gillibrand Chorley Lancashire more particularly described in Schedule 1;

“Landscaping Works” means the landscaping works approved by the Council and shown edged in

brown on Plan 2;

“Qutline Consent” means an outline planning consent granted by Chorley Borough Council and
dated 03 November 1997 reference number 9/96/00727/CB4 for housing, outdoor playspace,
education facilities, local shopping and a community building;

“Plan 1” means the plan annexed to this Deed and marked “Plan 1”;

“Plan 2” means the plan annexed to this Deed and marked “Plan 2”;

“Public Open Space” means the parts of the Land shown edged in green on Plan 2;

“Public Open Space Commuted Sum” means two hundred and twelve thousand pounds
(£212,000);

“Public Open Space Transfer” means the transfer of the Public Open Space contained in the

Appendix to this Deed;

“Public Open Space Works” means the open space works approved by the Council and shown on
Plan 2;

“Remedial Works” means those borehole replacement works and remedial works to the existing
venting scheme identified in the “Specification for Remedial Works to the Gas Venting System at
Gillibrands, Chorley”, prepared by WYG Environment and dated March 2010.

This Deed is a planning obligation made pursuant to Section 106 of the Act and all other enabling
powers with the intent that the obligations in this Deed shall run with the Developers’ Land and such

obligations are enforceable by way of an injunction.



Agenda Page 91 Agenda ltem 5c

£ %)
Ap
/]

B Rl
CoppefWor&s ;:g\
nyOodS.,. :n..—,- RN 9
\ path 28
A P X > x
2 g . h«‘rhi\"_ﬁ-i' d
2 "
itiibran
ark.
P
o / l/
\ o librasig Yool
b p Hall _{a
& L
& Oa 2
i
e I3
Lo = F7m
my) [ X
(i s,
—i =3 4 3
% O
)
th N, {3
| ’ \Gmndyl :
A\ % arm *

oy
Seh 71
Y
~ AN #
"=
I3 »
I . 1
| 83m
Tacl_x_- i e
LY
Playing Fialda ~ q
o ur e h
1Y
]
— o
‘«:
1 ;
f g L ,’
G\ Wy X I :
0 Pyl E
Plymouth < \. % e ﬂ!n— o e i
o & A B - s !
\.\{* v o "‘.:.r } [
{ W o4 o oy e
) - -f,l__J--’ g R "
O A '\ Ont = s ]
§ W Plock Woad La %o
g et
¢l l,ﬁ . On.. 1

DN S ) a\P
% -W Ordrance ©Crams Copyngs 2068 Al ights estersd. |scence parber 10GVI049 Phtcrd Sese - e ——— - L



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

46

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

| Agenda Page 92 Agenda ltem 5c

No person shall be liable for breach of a covenant contained in this Deed after he has parted with all
interest in the Developers’ Land or the part in respect of which such breach occurs but without

prejudice to liability for any subsisting breach of covenant prior to parting with such interest

No owner or occupier of any dwelling for the time being erected on the Land shall be bound by the

terms of this Deed.

The obligation in this deed to pay the Public Open Space Commuted Sum and the monies payable
under clause 7.5 shall not be joint obligations of the Developers but shall be individual several

obligations of each of Redrow and Wainhomes to pay one half respectively of such sums
The covenants contained in this Deed shall take immediate effect.

Any notice decision direction approval authority permission or consent required to be given or served
hereunder shall be sufficiently served on any of the parties hereto if forwarded by registered or
recorded delivery post to it at (if a company or corporation) its registered or principal office or (if an
individual) at his or her last known place or abode or business of ane of them and a notice so sent by
post shall be deemed to be given at the time when it ought in due course of post to be delivered at
the address to which it is sent.

A person who is not a party to this Deed has no rights under the Contract (Rights of Third Parties)
Act 1999 to enforce any of its terms.

For the purpose of such parts of this Deed as may be subject to the law against perpetuities, this
Deed shall remain in force for the period of 80 years from the date hereof or (if sooner) for as long as

any of the obligations herein have not been fulfilled.
This Deed is a Local Land Charge and shall be registered as such.

it is hereby agreed and declared between the parties hereto that this Deed is without prejudice to
and shall not be construed as derogating from any of the rights powers and duties of the Council
pursuant to any of its statutory functions or in any other capacity.

Save as herein contained the parties hereto hereby confirm the provisions of the Principal Deed and
further confirm the provisions of the Principal Deed shall be deemed to have been incorporated
herein insofar as is necessary to satisfy the provisicns of Section 2 of the Law of Property

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989.



412

4.13

414

Agenda Page 93 Agenda’ ltem 5¢

if any sum payable under this Deed is not paid by the relevant due date to pay interest on that sum

from the due date up to the date of payment at a rate of 4% over the base lending rate for the time

being prevailing of National Westminster Bank Plc.

When the Council receives any payment pursuant to this Deed, the Council covenants:

4.13.1

4.13.2

4.13.3

4.13.4

upon receipt, to pay such sum into an interest bearing bank account, such account bearing a
reasonable rate of interest on deposits and from which the relevant payment together with its
accrued interest can be identified from periodic statements until such time as such payment

(or parts thereof) are applied for the purposes identified in this Deed;

apply such payment for the purposes for which the same was paid as specified in this Deed
Provided That (for the avoidance of doubt) the Council will be entitled to treat any accrued

interest as if it was part of the payment paid;

upon written request by the Developers at reasonable intervals (but not more frequently than
once every 3 months) to provide the Developers with a breakdown of the expenditure from

the payments;

save as otherwise provided for in this Deed in the event that any part or all of any such
payment has not been used for the said purposes within § years from the date of such
payment forthwith to repay such payment (or such part thereof) to the person who made
such payment with all accrued interest but less any tax that may be payable thereon
Provided That the Council shall not be required to repay or pay any sum or sums for which
the Council is contractually committed as at the date of expiration of the said period to pay to
another party in respect of the purposes to which the payment is to be applied or which is
required by the Council to secure the completion of works or facilities or other matters in
respect of which the Council is to be applied as shall have commenced but not been

completed as at the date of the expiration of the said period.

Where in the opinion of the Developers any of the provisions of this Deed have been satisfied wholly

or in part, the Developers shall be entitled to apply to the Council for a notification to that effect, and

upon the Council being satisfied that the relevant covenant, commitment, obligation or stipulation as

the case may be has been satisfied it shall forthwith issue a notification to such effect. A notification

may be given that the relevant covenant, commitment, obligation, or stipulation as the case may be

has been satisfied in relation to part of the Land

Variations to the Principal Deed in relation to the Local Centre



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

74

=

Agenda Page 94 Agenda ltem 5c¢

It is hereby agreed between the parties hereto that the provisions of paragraph 1 of the Second
Schedule to the Principal Deed shall not be enforced by the Council and shall cease to be of any

further force or effect
Other Obligations Under the Principal Agreement

The Developers and the Council hereby agree and confirm that the obligations of the Developers
under paragraph 2 of the Second Schedule to the Principal Deed and relating to the School Site
have been fully observed performed and discharged and that there is no outstanding liability on the
part of any party to the other in relation thereto

The Developers and the Council hereby agree and confirm that the obligations of the Developers
under paragraph 3 of the Second Schedule to the Principal Deed and relating to Affordable Housing
have been fully observed performed and discharged and that there is no outstanding liability on the

part of any party to the other in relation thereto

The Developers and the Council hereby agree and confirm that (subject to the completion of the
Remedial Works in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 2 and the issue of a Completion
Report that is approved by the Council in accordance with paragraph 6 of Schedule 2) the
obligations of the Developers under paragraph 4 of the Second Schedule to the Principal Deed and
relating to Landfill Gas have been fully observed performed and discharged and that (subject as
aforesaid) there is no outstanding liability on the part of any party to the other in relation thereto

The Developers and the Council hereby agree and confirm that the obligations of the Developers
under paragraph 5 of the Second Schedule to the Principal Deedvand relating to the Transport
Contribution have been fully observed performed and discharged and the Transport Contribution
spent in full and that there is no outstanding liability on the part of any party to the other in relation

thereto
Public Open Space

The obligations contained at paragraph 6 of the Second Schedule to the Principal Deed shall be fully
observed performed and discharged by the Developers observing performing and discharging their

obligations under this Clause 7.

The Council and the Developers agree that the Landscaping Works and the Public Open Space
Works constitute all of the approved landscaping, public open space, play areas, play area
equipment, playing fields and amenity open space on the Land under the terms of the Outline

Consent, the Principal Deed, all related reserved matters approvals and this Deed



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

et

Agenda Page 95 Agenda ltem 5c¢

The Council and the Developers agree that (subject to the carrying out of the Remedial Works in
accordance with the provisions of Schedule 2 and the issue of a Completion Report that is approved
by the Council in accordance with paragraph 6 of Schedule 2) the Landscaping Works and the
Public Open Space Works have been carried out and completed to the Council’s reasonable
satisfaction so that all requirements for landscaping (including landscaping adjoining the Gillibrand
link road) the provision of public open space, play areas, play area equipment, playing fields and
amenity open space on the Land under the terms of the Outline Consent, the Principal Deed, all
related reserved matters approvals and this Deed shall be fully satisfied and discharged upon the
discharge of the abligations detailed in this clause 7.

The Developers have constructed a Multi Use Games Area and the toddiers’ play area shown on
Plan 2 and have equipped the same with play equipment and there is no requirement for any

further provision on the Land or any other land of play areas.
No later than the date 3 calendar months following the date of this Deed:

7.5.1 Redrow shall pay to the Council the sum of Thirty Seven Thousand Five Hundred Pounds
(£37,500); and

7.5.2 Wainhomes shall pay to the Council the sum of Thirty Seven Thousand Five Hundred
Pounds (£37,500)

as a contribution towards the cost of the construction of a footbridge and footpath leading to

Whitworth Road through part of the Land known as Copperworks Wood

No element of the Public Open Space Commuted Sum shall be payable in relation to those parcels
of the Public Open Space now in the ownership of the Council and the Developers shall have no
further liability whatsoever in relation thereto and the Council shall be solely responsible for the

future maintenance thereof

In relation to the Public Open Space within 3 calendar months following the approval by the Council
of a Completion Report in respect of such Public Open Space and subject to receipt by each of the
Developers from the Council of an invoice for 50% of the Public Open Space Commuted Sum the
Council and the Developers shall enter into a Public Open Space Transfer of the Public Open Space
and upon completion of such Public Open Space Transfer Redrow and Wainhomes shall each pay
to the Council 50% of the Public Open Space Commuted Sum whereafter the Council shall be solely
responsible for the future maintenance of such parcels of the Public Open Space



7.8

(459

81

&2

Agenda Pagé 96 Agenda ltem 5¢

The Developers shall diligently commence and proceed to carry out and complete the Remedial

Works in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 2

Any disputes or differences arising as to the right or obligations under this clause 7 or any failure to
agree upon any matter as required by this clause 7 may be referred to the decision of a single expert
who shall be agreed between the parties or, failing agreement between them, shall be appointed (on
the application of any of the parties at any time) by the president for the time being of the Royal
Institute of Chartered Surveyors or his duly appointed deputy as the case may be. The expert shall
act as an expert and not as an arbitrator and his decision shall be final and binding on all the parties
but before making a decision he should give all parties a full opportunity of making such
representations by written statement as they may reasonably require. The costs of the reference

shall be borne by the parties in the manner that the expert shall determine.
Planning Condition 16 of Outline Consent

The Council accepts and confirms that (whilst the Developers have secured the grant of reserved
matters approval for the construction of a community centre in accordance with condition 16 of the
Outline Consent) at the request of the Council (which has asked for the location and specification of
the required community centre to be changed) the Developers have not constructed the community

centre prior to the occupation of 450 dwellings constructed on the Land.
The Council and the Developers have agreed revised terms for the provision of a community centre
and accordingly the Council undertakes to the Developers that the Council will not take any

enforcement action against the Developers in relation to the said breach of condition 16 of the

Outline Consent
HB (LCS) consent

HB (LCS) hereby consents to the creation of this supplemental agreement

IN WITNESS whereof the Council and the Developers have executed this their Deed the day and year first

above written

SCHEDULE 1
Land

All that land measuring in area 30 hectares or thereabouts to the south of Copper Woods Works to the west
of Gillibrand Hall and to the north and west of Southlands School Clover Road Gillibrand Chorley shown

edged in red on Plan 1 annexed to this Deed



Agenda Page 97 Agenda ltem 5c¢

SCHEDULE 2
Remedial Works

Within 2 weeks of signing this Deed the Developers will commence work on the agreed borehole
replacement works and thereafter on the remedial works to the existing venting scheme comprising
the Remedial Works. '

In discharging their obligations contained at paragraph 1 the Developers will commence the drilling
and installation of 14 replacement boreholes to supplement the existing 11 serviceable boreholes.

The location of the existing serviceable boreholes and the new replacement boreholes are as shown
on the attached plan (Drawing No: A061273/Rem1) and as agreed with the Council.

Once the replacement monitoring wells have been installed the Developers will inform the Council
that the same have been installed and will then instruct the Consultant Engineer to monitor the
boreholes for an initial period of three months commencing one week after the well construction.
During this period the wells shall be monitored on 8 occasions during weeks - post well construction
-1,2,3 4, 6,8, 10 and 12. During the monitoring period measurements will be taken on at least

two occasions of low pressure (<1000mb) or during conditions of falling atmospheric pressure.

The Consultant Engineer shall assess the findings of the monitoring works in accordance with the
risk assessment approach as set out in CIRIA C665 and BS 8485:2007.

If the gas risk at this stage is determined to be Characteristic Gas Situation 2 (NHBC Amber 1 or
Green) or below then no further monitoring will be deemed to be required and (subject to the
remedial works on the venting system being completed) the cowls will be fitted to all vent stacks, a
completion report prepared and submitted for approval to the Council {not to be unreasonably

withheld or delayed) and any works licence surrendered.

If the gas risk at this stage is determined to be Characteristic Gas Situation 3 (NHBC Amber 2} or
higher then the site will be monitored for a further 3 month period on a fortnightly basis and the gas
risk re-appraised and such action as the Consultant Engineer shall recommend shall be taken at

the cost of the Developers.

The process set out at paragraph 7 shall be repeated as often as necessary until such time as the
gas risk is determined to be Characteristic Gas Situation 2 (NHBC Amber 1 or Green) or below

whereupon the provisions of paragraph 6 shall apply



Agenda Page 98 | Agenda Item 5c

If there is any disagreement about the course of action recommended by the Consuitant Engineer or
whether or not the Council is acting reasonably in withholding its approval of any Completion Report

then either party may refer the dispute to an independent expert for determination in accordance
with clause 7 of this Deed.

10



Agenda Page 99 Agenda ltem 5c¢

The Common Seal of CHORLEY BOROU,G';‘I QUNCIL
was affixed in the presence of:-

Executed as adeed by Sreviaa Cleo-A@-6Y £ Mromien— (revar S .
REDROW HOMES LIMITED

acting by its attorneys

and pursuant to a power of attorney

29621

dated
in the presence of; g :
ot | Attorney
A\ Sl
& } SN Attorney
Witness Signature: > = ,__-m,”:,»_/\
g .
Witness Name: g \ C,‘:\\\:;:\ \ LI I A
. ~ e, - -~ [SYgVA
Witness Address: C/@ (;:,G‘Jb oD \\\.Jvfx ~ g 1’\51;’5’3\&)\0\ p
(i TLovwns. A S o FF
Witness Occupation: 0 CrnS et P O O AT T
EXECUTED as a Deed b =
y U Do~
HB (LCS) LIMITED
Acting by-a-directorin-the-presense-of - &\
Director
Q: ﬂ&‘w‘é&»ore rcﬁ
Prirtramer
Address:

11



Agenda Page 100

Occupation

EXECUTED as a Deed by
WAINHOMES LIMITED

Acting by a director.and.its Secretary2-Directers

Abiand & Pl Avoe et il
) : 1

Birector/Secretary

12

Agehda ltem 5c

295387

L («' ekl ( //
J/ Michael Campbell
\\4}
Beverly Fury

Sadie Leigh

1 Lumsdale Road

Stretford

M32 0UT /*p&



Agenda Page 101 Agenda ltem 5c

APPENDIX
Public Open Space Transfer

13



Agenda Page 102 Agenda ltem 5¢

[_ F Doy £ ’ !
¢ ]
.
and Registry 1)
= - " " I TN 7 = A
T e forye mE moped A F emyisboead) RO S . ;
Ta=e u pJ:L O feldish el utiel 2 ; j
! o !
1

If you need more room than is provided for in a panel, and your software aliows, you can expand any panel in the
form. Alternatively use continuation sheet CS and attach it to this form.

1
I
) 3
}
o
.
y
g

Leave blank if not yet registered. 1 Title number(s) out of which the property is transferred:
When alpplication for registgation ismade | 2  Other title number(s) against which matters contained in this
these fitle number(s) should be entered in transfer are to be registered or noted, if any:

panel 2 of Form AP1.

insert address, including postcode (if 3 Property:
any), or other description of the property
transferred. Any physical exclusions,
such as mines and minerals, should be
defined.

Place X' in the appropriate box and The property Is identified
complete the statement.

on the attached plan and shown:

For example 'edged red'. edged red
Elor example ‘edged and numbered 1 in [] on the title plan(s) of the above titles and shown:
ue.

Any plan fodged must be signed by the

transferor.
Date:
Give full name(s). 5 Transferor:
Som?’ete as appropriate where the For UK incorporated companies/LLPs
chae e Registered number of company or limited liability partnership
including any prefix:
2436950
For overseas companies
(a) Territory of incorporation:
(b) Registered number in the United Kingdom including any
prefix: :
Give full name(s). 6 Transferee for entry in the register:
Chorley Borough Council
For UK incorporated companies/LLPs
Registered number of company or limited liability partnership
Complete as appropriate where the including any prefix:
transferee is a company. Also, for an
gverseas company, unless an H
arrangement with Land Registry exists, For Ove_rseas cpmpames.
lodge either a certificate in Form 7 in {a) Territory of incorporation:
Schedule 3 to the Land Registration
Rules 2003 or a certified copy of the : : ; : : .
constitution in English or Weish, or other (b) Registered number in the United Kingdom including any
evidence permitted by rule 183 of the prefix:
Land Registration Rules 2003.
Each transferee may give up to three 7 Transferee’s intended address(es) for service for entry in the
addresses for service, one of which must register:

be a postal address whether or notin the
UK (including the postco_de,_ifany). The : .
others can be any combination of a postal Town Hall Market Street Chorley Lancashire PR7 1DP

address, a UK DX box number or an
electronic address.




Place 'X' in the appropriate box. State the
currency unit if other than sterling. If none
of the boxes apply, insert an appropriate
memorandum in pane! 12,

Place X' in any box that applies.

Add any modifications.

Where the transferee is more than one
person, place ‘X' in the appropriate box.

Complete as necessary.

Use this panel for:

— definitions of terms not defined
above

rights granted or reserved

restrictive covenants

other covenants

agreements and declarations

any required or permitted statements
other agreed provisions.

=T L - N

The prescribed subheadings may be
added to, amended, repositioned or
omitted.

Any other land affected by rights granted
or reserved or by restrictive covenants
should be defined by reference to a plan.

Agenda Page 103

Agenda ltem 5c

The transferor transfers the property to the transferee

Consideration

[l The transferor has received from the transferee for the
property the following sum (in words and figures):

The transfer is not for mohey or anything that has a
monetary value

X

[l Insert other receipt as appropriate:

10

The transferor transfers with
[ 1 full titte guarantee
[] limited title guarantee

[

K

Declaration of trust. The transferee is more than one person
and

[} they are to hold the property on trust for themselves as
joint tenants

[] they are to hold the property on trust for themselves as
tenants in common in equal shares

[1 they are to hold the property on trust:

12

Additional provisions
Definitions

In this Transfer:

1) “the Property” means the property hereby transferred

2) “the Plan” means the plan annexed to this Transfer

3) “the Benefited Land” means the land adjoining or
neighbouring the Property now or formerly in the ownership of
the Transferor

4) "the Rights” means the rights set out in the First Schedule for
the benefit of the Benefited Land

5) “the Existing Matters” means the covenants contained in or
referred to in the Charges Register to Title ......................

8) “the Covenants” mean the covenants set out in the Second
Schedule for the benefit of the Benefited Land.

1. This Transfer is made PURSUANT to the Open Spaces
Act 1906 and all other powers enabling the parties
hereto by way of free gift absolutely reserving untoc the
Transferar and its successors in title the owners and
occupiers from time to time of the Benefited Land and
each and every part thereof in fee simple the Rights but
subject to and {(where appropriate) with the benefit of
the Existing Matters

2. The Transferee covenants with the Transferor that the
Transferee and its successors in title will observe and
perform the Covenants with the intention that the
burden of this covenant shall run with and bind each
and every part of the Property and so as to benefit the
Benefited Land and each and every part thereof into
whosesoever hands the same may come




Any other land affected should be defined
by reference to a plan and the fitle
numbers referred to in panel 2.

Any other land affected should be defined
by reference to a plan and the title
numbers referred to in panel 2.

Include words of covenant.

Agenda Page 104 | Agenda ltem 5¢c

3. With the object of giving the Transferor a complete
indemnity but not for any other purpose the Transferee
covenants with the Transferor from the date of this
Transfer to observe and perform the Existing Matters so
far as they relate to the Property and are capable of
being enforced and any breach of them would or could
expose the Transferor to liability and to that extent to
indemnify the Transferor against all costs claims and
demands in respect of any breach of them

Rights granted for the benefit of the property

THE FIRST SCHEDULE
(The Rights)

For the benefit of the Benefited Land and all other adjoining or
neighbouring iand of the Transferor capable of being benefited
thereby:
1 the right to lay pipes wires cables drains sewers and other
conducting media in under or over the Property with such
ancillary rights as the Transferor shall reasonably require for
the future use maintenance and repair and replacement thereof
and the right of the Transferor to procure the adoption of any of
the said conducting media by the relevant utility save that such
rights as aforesaid shall be subject to
1.1 save in the case of emergency an obligation to
give the Transferee one month’s prior written notice
of a requirement to dig up or excavate any part of the
Property as may be necessary for any of the
aforesaid purposes and
1.2 an obligation to cause no unnecessary damage to
the Property in the exercise of the aforesaid rights
and to make good as soon as possible any damage

caused

Rights reserved for the benefit of other land

Restrictive covenants by the transferee

THE SECOND SCHEDULE
(The Covenants)

That the Property shall be used as an open space within the
meaning of the Open Spaces Act 1906 and that the Transferee
shall not use or allow or cause the Property to be used for any
other purpose and shall not dispose of the Property without

_imposing a covenant restricting the use of the Property to that

of open space for recreational purposes




Agenda Page 105 Agenda ltem 5c¢

ingsiude words of covenant. Restrictive covenants by the transieror
Insert here any required or permitted Otner
statements, certificates or applications
and any agreed declarations and so on.




Agenda Page 106 Agenda ltem 5c

The transferor must execute this transfer | 13 Execution
as a deed using the space opposite. If
there is mare than one transferor, all must
execute. Forms of execution are given in
Schedule 9 to the Land Registration
Rules 2003. If the transfer contains
transferee’s covenants or declarations or

contains an application by the transferee SIGNED AS 4 DEED by

(such as for a restriction), it must also be [ ] LIMITED
executed by the transferee.

Director

Director/Secretary

THE COMMON SEAL of
CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL
was hereunto affixed

in the presence of:-

Vo B e Nt

WARNING

if you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or misleading, and intend by
doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause 0ss or the risk of loss to another person, you may commit
the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2008, the maximum penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an

unlimited fine, or both.

Failure to complete this form with proper care may result in a loss of protection under the Land Registration Act 2002 if, as a
result, a mistake is made in the register.

Under section 66 of the Land Registration Act 2002 most documents (including this form) kept by the registrar relating to an

application to the registrar or referred to in the register are open to public inspection and copying. If you believe a document
contains prejudicial information, you may apply for that part of the document to be made exempt using Form EX1, under rule

136 of the Land Registration Rules 2003.
© Crown copyright (ref: LR/HO) 07/09



Agénda Page 107 Agenda ltem 5¢

SN el A (L)

\_"'
I~

2L CHORLEY

arkeirateme MARKETING I
Pewha Tl pOS TRANSFER 1 , }f ‘Hgl 3
" GIL-11-06-001 In)/
A Sk@M  4.1250 T

AG Date Started 1 406 11
Date




| Agenda Page 108 Agenda ltem 5c

o
L=

—
-
w«

SO OOSEE

@™ GILLIBRANDS

e CHORLEY
verketnaame  MARKETING
"™ pOS TRANSFER 2
e GIL-11-06-002
gy A Scle@M 111250
AG 14.06.11
Date




Agenda Page 109 Agenda Iltem 5c

=i GILLIBRAND

. CHORLEY

"™ MARKETING

paveTie  pOS TRANSFER 3

m GIL-11-06-003
Scale @ A

Revision 1 4 1:1250

AG Date Started 14.06.11
Date

L I
.




Agenda Page 110

Agenda ltem 5c¢

Rl

(eeeerr GILLIBRANDS
Location CHORLEY
Markelingame  \ ) A RKETING
et pOS TRANSFER 4
et GIL-11-06-004
e Scale @ A4 1:1250
Bs ag preser=d 14.06.11
Checked by ol




Agenda Page 111

(e GILLIBRANDS

et GIL-11-06-005

Revision

A Scale @ A4 1:1250
Drawn By AG Date Started 14.06.11
Checked by Date

Agenda ltem 5c

. A\

=t GHORLEY ,‘ 4[:‘ NG\ J

Marketing Name MARKETING {- — m\§%\\,,/—/

Drawing Title T \\\ ﬂ
POS TRANSFER 5




Agenda Page 112 Agenda ltem 5c

] f evelg) N
e GILLIBRANDS
pics CHORLEY
Marketing Name MARKETlNG
e pOS TRANSFER 6
Drawing Number GlL-1 1-06-006 V
Revision X Scale @ A4 1 i 1 2 50
Drawn By AG Date Started 14.06.11
Checked by Date
L ) |

\. = . : : T e ey




Agenda Page 113 Agenda Iltem 5c

\
BN A

( Developmen | \
Development GILLIBRANDS
Location CHORLEY
MarketingName Mt ARKETING
Drawing Ti

wing Titie POS TRANSFER 7

N GIL-11-06-007

Revision A s 1:1250
BoaE AG Date Started 14061 1
i Date




Agenda Page 114 Agenda ltem 5c¢

3 f.':%ﬁ

.,*J‘-r ‘x‘
“‘1‘?'%_\iﬂ n

L)
L7
] ‘I;}'\
=
15

>

's . 153,
i -@i;l ol
W R
. i
p .‘#

k]
Ly

i
gl
.




Agenda Page 115 Agenda ltem 5¢

XN ApBYS /MO19BpaH aylipuET Lym paje
pue pajeAIno 8q o] suojqes jo aseq je

prs h'!'@ﬁ'f':ﬁg'rﬁ ‘:3 '
s .:
] o &
5 !iﬁ_i‘
5

e

i e
[ I

iy

_,.-!
- Ll
. 7
= i
g, S
B c A ,. A
I..-“"J'
==
SHIOM
N0 ALLeo [{im oum DEO o}

onguiuoo Aed o} siedojsas(

|

soeijereib wyg | o) Bugoeuuos sdsjs o) uo Buipes| yyed spim wQz

SouspjeupBe IS Jueld

i
j}
i
@
2
k]
Zk
]
o
s
o
»
=
o
&
=2
=
=
=
3

®
@
3
=8
I3
o
o
S
ES
@
=
£
=l
a
o
@«
s
3
=)
m
=
&
=
a

2
.




Agenda ltem 5c

Agenda Page 116

Proposed aceess control for
2 No. medium duty collapsible

Ref BXO1 5500 (www broxap.com)

¥

S

A

Sl

—

ﬂIA
)
Tath i

Footpath/ cyclew to be
constructed by sfacing
existing gravel tr in black top.
Access detall reqred CBC to

Cylirirical siiel bolsgs
with rooudd neck and

top Vhiglilar prevention
measfes to be Instafled
(Ref#ito Broxap Informajein

black top to provid b o

Dead tree, other two trees are under siress CBC arborioultural
fficer to examine ang report back This land should be retatned in
GBC ownership ang not gifted to the adjoining residents.



ntion measures
el hoops with cross bars

(www broxap.com)

Q- £
0
E
@
=
a
©
c
&
o2
<

| Agenda Page 117,

anting, cdtivate and seet
heavy stghdard ndtive trees.

Rev. D - POS Boundary Added

Rev. C - Annotations regarding access control added

Rev. B - Wetland mix adjacent to Redwing Play Area
added. Vehicular prevention measures
Proposed.

Q Rev. A - MUGA added

B






Agenda Page 119 Agenda ltem 5¢

- e BURURID BINJONNS SIRISUISY




Agenda ltem 5¢

Agenda Page 120

P

& ", awiBaftt, Tt y - !
s [ Eu&cm_amﬁs@. pue BUmowi 0y .S ~J) W i 3 " wmjg 1
S PN S OSSP UM T ) L e At CTTTUAES f/)
& , g i .

e —————

g

|
e

.......

S —
) TV L
T
=
.

ssedsaly juanaud
0} sibBeb /aiB6I0 yoyew o) el
pue js0d jRjaw ([ejsul pue Yueq

uo Bunueld aniys eyesul 8y

N

wh e oot
¢ Uoheungju dexdig o) reday)
i PRiEISUIRY

@ R -

T e

7Y Y]

A mAA

/I

e

5 e
L e R Z o 1 L 2o A% 4
; e AAE i fe g Eye s
== (¢ \/ - R 5 S / = A
Q . - " o
HE A )\ 32 - s *, /
Y )\ o \ Nl
AN : Ry e - .o W
1 ._4\\3 Lt y / . >
F | N A # ; =L R .
-3\ .g Ny b g < L 2 ' - AL -
i [N s = A = v F * i S A
’ ga Kooy i\ . . \ i . o ot
\u “ 1oy, N ) 5 W PNy
e/ . e
X s . . 9w b
) A\ N2 o o - w W -
. o 4 Bl X o



Reinstate structure planting




Ag'enda ltem 5c

Agenda Page 122

WOOLERTON DODWELL ASSOCIATES
Chartered Landscape Architects
Environmental Planning Consultants

Mawson House, 4 Fenton Street, Lancaster, LAl 1TE
Tel 01524 842000 admin@woolertondodwell.co.uk

Project
Gillibrands
for Redrow and Taylor Wimpey
PLAN 2
Drawing No. Date. Scale,
538/200 Rev D Sept 08 250
Drawn By. Checked By.

i RJA




	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Scoping of the Review
	5a Former Heapey Works - Kittiwake, Heapey
	5b Fairview, Adlington
	5c Gillibrand, Chorley

